
 
 
 

 
 

 
PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA 

VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM 
25 E. STATE STREET 

TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2022 
7:00 PM 

 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated February 1, 2022   
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
  

1. Petition #22-02: The petitioner, Fiduciary Real Estate Development, Inc., requests the 
following actions in the R-4 General Residence District, Planned Unit Development for 
the vacant tract of land situated west of Orchard Road, south of West Mooseheart Road 
and east of Deerpath Road: 

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the 
Planned Unit Development and Zoning Ordinance 

b) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision 
c) Site Plan Approval 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 

1. Petition #22-02: The petitioner, Fiduciary Real Estate Development, Inc., requests the 
following actions in the R-4 General Residence District, Planned Unit Development for 
the vacant tract of land situated west of Orchard Road, south of West Mooseheart Road 
and east of Deerpath Road: 

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the 
Planned Unit Development and Zoning Ordinance 

b) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision 
c) Site Plan Approval 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES 
 
ADJOURNMENT   



 

 

 VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 1, 2022 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order. 

 

ROLL CALL 

In attendance:  Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Aaron Anderson, Anna Tuohy, Scott 

Branson, Tom Lenkart, Richard Newell, Alexander Negro, Mark Bozik, and Doug Botkin  

  

Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community & Economic Development 

Director Mike Toth and Planner David Hansen 

  

Not in attendance:  Kevin Drendel, Village Attorney 

   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated December 7, 2021 

Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Bozik. All 

in favor.  Motion approved. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

1. Petition #22-01 (Amendment to Chapter 13.12 of the Zoning Ordinance): Amendment 

to Title 17 of the North Aurora Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance) relative to recreational 

vehicles. 

 

Chairman Mike Brackett called the public hearing to order.  

 

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the public hearing for public comment. No Comment.  

 

David Hansen introduced Petition #22-01, a text amendment to Chapter 13.12 of the Zoning 

Ordinance that relates to recreational vehicles. Hansen explained the process of a text amendment 

and that Chapter 13 pertains to parking design and regulations, which includes commercial and 

recreational vehicles. Hansen read the code’s definition for recreational vehicles which includes 

campers, motor homes, boats (and other watercraft), pop-up campers and utility trailers. Hansen 

stated a resident at the November 15, 2021 Board meeting asked the Board to look into extending 

the hours for recreational vehicles on a residential premise. The Board discussed recreational 

vehicles at the December 6, 2021 Village Board Committee of the Whole (COW) meeting where 

they suggested moving the code’s hours for recreational vehicles from Friday Noon to Monday 

Noon to Thursday 6pm to Monday Noon. Hansen mentioned the other changes in the ordinance 

were for clarity purposes. This included adding no recreational vehicle should be parked or stored 

on or over the public right of way, defining front building elevation in regards to the current code’s 

one recreational vehicles limit of storing a recreational vehicle outside a permanent structure, and 



 

 

moving the current language for the code’s no vehicle limit for recreational vehicles if they are in 

a fully enclosed permanent structure to an individual bullet point. Mike Toth added text 

amendments for recreational vehicles were also made in 2013 and 2014 and the changes Hansen 

mentioned above were reviewed by the Village Board at the December 20, 2021 COW meeting 

and they were amenable to them. Toth mentioned we are here tonight since a text amendment and 

public hearing needs to go through Plan Commission since this section is in the zoning ordinance.  

 

Chairman Brackett asked if section C is referring to a permanent structure for multiple vehicles 

and not just for a tent for one recreational vehicle parked next to the owner’s house. Toth added 

one can have a tent to cover a recreational vehicle on a lot, but it would count towards the limit of 

one that are allowable outside a fully enclosed permanent structure. Toth reemphasized the code 

mentions one can only have one recreational vehicle on their property at a time regardless if it be 

stored on the front, side or back of a property, but if it is in a garage there is no limit. Chairman 

Brackett asked if the resident was asking for additional time. Toth said they asked to have it longer 

than the current time period or have a more flexible 24 to 48 hour period. Toth explained the code 

enforcement perspective on how it would be hard to enforce if it was on a flexible period since the 

code currently allows a recreational vehicle to be on site for three out of the seven days in a week. 

Toth shared the Board was split between keeping it as-is while some thought it was over regulating 

recreational vehicles to begin with.  

 

Commissioner Tuohy mentioned she has a personal interest in this as a current recreational vehicle 

owner and wrote a letter to the Village Board since she has a motor home and had some of the 

same issues the resident shared with the Board. Commissioner Tuohy stated a motor home is 

completely different from the other vehicles listed in the recreational vehicle definition since it’s 

an actual full vehicle and has different maintenance needs. Commissioner Tuohy recommends to 

move motor homes out of the definition to its own category and also mentioned the current weekly 

time frame now doesn’t make sense since most recreational vehicles are gone on the weekend. 

Commissioner Tuohy proposed to extend the time to Monday to 6pm and also mentioned the two 

week periods, as they exist, do not make a lot of sense since many motor home owners prep their 

vehicle in March (for Spring Break) and wait until the end of October to winterize them. 

Commissioner Tuohy also said the current temporary house guest’s policy doesn’t make a lot of 

sense since it is a strange time frame to regulate. Tuohy also said that no one wants a driveway to 

be a recreational vehicle storage and believes there needs to be a code of some sort to prevent that, 

but the way the code is written now it is out of touch.  

 

Commissioner Branson proposed extending the code to Tuesday for the Monday holidays and 

asked why house guests can park it on site for two weeks at any time throughout the year, but a 

recreational vehicle owner cannot do the same. Toth mentioned the Village would need to 

specifically list holidays should the Village pursue that. Commissioner Branson asked if house 

guests are there for two months can they reapply for permit. Toth said they would contact our 

department and make note of it. Toth said it’s a rare occasion and the Village has not had to ask 

guests to move their vehicle for being there for an extended period of time.  

 

Commissioner Tuohy asked again why are all recreational vehicles lumped into a group together 

when a motor home and utility trailer are completely different mechanically. Steve Bosco shared 

the Village Board has said in the past, the reason all are in one category is to prevent 



 

 

compartmentalizing them to where a resident can have one of each instead of one total recreational 

vehicle. Chairman Brackett asked Commissioner Tuohy since winterizing is different for motor 

homes what two week time frames make the most sense compared to the current code’s two week 

periods (April 15-30 and October 1-15). Commissioner Tuohy mentioned March 15-30 to October 

15-30 may make more sense. Chairman Brackett stated it makes sense to have a recreational 

vehicle code so there is a mechanism to make the recreational vehicle leave. Bosco shared the 

Village Board talked about hours, dates, and how restrictive the ordinance should be and ended up 

with consensus of extending the time to Thursday 6pm for more prep, but extending it to Tuesday 

makes it only one day of enforcement. Bosco mentioned we have heard retirees like to take theirs 

out during the week so it is all over the map when someone is prepping theirs. Toth mentioned it 

is difficult to enforce movable objects.  

 

Commissioner Andersen shared the ordinance needs to be enforceable, but also understands that 

the current hours and dates don’t seem to be in line with recreational vehicle owners. 

Commissioner Andersen asked Commissioner Tuohy how many days it takes to prep a motor 

home. Commissioner Tuohy mentioned one to two days typically. Commissioner Andersen 

proposed making motorhomes as separate category. Toth shared it was written with a weekend 

exemption and 48 hour time period allowance, but was changed in 2013 since it is hard to track 

and enforce so the 48 hour was removed and set time periods were added so it’s easier to track for 

code enforcement. Bosco mentioned other Villages are all over the place as well where they allow 

one recreational vehicle, no recreational vehicles or have as many recreational vehicles as they 

want and can store them at home any time.  

 

Commissioner Botkin said one universal policy makes sense instead of having it broken out. 

Botkin mentioned the City of Geneva has one 24 hour period. Botkin mentioned having regulations 

of some sort are needed to prevent it from having a recreational vehicle on site all the time. Botkin 

asked what front yard means in this context. Toth mentioned it refers to front of the dwelling and 

yard means the setback area at the front of the property. Toth mentioned owners must park on hard 

surface, which is specified in section E of the current code. 

 

Commissioner Newell asked if there is a permit to extend the time frame if a resident knows it will 

be there until a Tuesday. Toth mentioned there is no permit, but in the past if someone would call 

and ask the Village would work with them, but the Village is trying to enforce the ordinance more 

actively now. Toth stated staff get complaints for the vehicles being there and from the owners 

saying the time frame is too restrictive. 

 

Commissioner Negro asked about HOA regulations and what supersedes what. Bosco mentioned 

HOA in most cases can be more restrictive, but it falls back to who is stricter on the item. 

Commissioner Negro was okay with extending hours to Tuesday for holidays as long as the 

holidays are defined for North Aurora.  

 

Commissioner Bozik mentioned the code appears to focusing on summer activities more than 

winter so that should also be taken into consideration. Commissioner Bozik proposed 72 hour limit 

of some sort for recreational vehicles. Bozik asked what is considered a public right of way. Toth 

mentioned a street or a sidewalk. Bozik asked if someone wanted to park it overnight to leave early 

in the morning it appears that isn’t allowed. Toth mentioned in 2013 the ROW language was 



 

 

probably taken out for that reason. Bozik said he understands the sidewalk component for safety 

purposes, but the street portion is a little restrictive. Toth shared road right of way usually isn’t 

built to accommodate the width of two trailers on the road. Bozik mentioned based off the number 

of complaints something is needed, but try to mitigate restrictions as much as possible.  

 

Commissioner Lenkart said extending the hours could cause more issues since it appears many 

residents don’t like seeing vehicles already. Lenkart asked if there is a way code enforcement wise 

to enforce a 24 or 48 hour time period. Toth mentioned code enforcement isn’t here on weekend 

and many complaints drive when staff first hear about the issue. Bosco mentioned the resident 

came to the board meeting said 11% of homeowners have a recreational vehicle, which if true 

would mean there are about 600 homes in the Village would have recreational vehicles. Trying to 

document each 24 hour limit would be very difficult to regulate especially since the Village has 

one code enforcement officer. Some communities have hour limits, but are probably not enforced 

until complaints are made and the process starts. Lenkart asked how it’s enforced currently. Toth 

mentioned the code enforcement officer documents it and issues a notification the first time 

around. Since it is documented there is record of it and a repeat violator would start getting a fine 

if it is not moved. Commissioner Lenkart asked what a fully enclosed permanent structure is 

defined as. Toth stated it would be a garage or an accessory building and there is a limit on the 

number of accessory buildings on a property so owners can’t have a plethora of permanent 

structures on their property. 

 

Chairman Mike Brackett closed the public hearing.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Petition #22-01 (Amendment to Chapter 13.12 of the Zoning Ordinance): Amendment 

to Title 17 of the North Aurora Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance) relative to recreational 

vehicles. 

 

Chairman Brackett summarized the conversation. Commissioner Andersen mentioned letting the 

Village Board decide the provisions since they probably would have the same discussion as the 

Plan Commission did if they haven’t already. Bosco mentioned this discussion was very similar to 

the Village Board’s and that this discussion with the Plan Commission was required by code. 

Bosco explained usually an item like this goes to the Plan Commission first as a workshop, but 

since the issue was brought up at a Board meeting, staff brought the item to the Village Board to 

explain the current code and how it is enforced, which turned into a conversation about what should 

be changed. Bosco mentioned the two week window was brought up at the Board discussion and 

they would be willing to look into changing that. Chairman Brackett mentioned it makes sense to 

move the two week dates up to early April or even March and move them back to the end of 

October. Commissioner Botkin mentioned the weekend and holidays exception could be difficult 

based on school systems and who views what holiday as an actual holiday. Commissioner Botkin 

proposed adding a certain number of hours and having a five-day window of their choosing since 

the enforcement is largely complaint driven. Commissioner Lenkart proposed some time on 

Thursday to Monday at X since it could be enforced.  

 



 

 

Toth said since the language in memo covers changes moving the time to Thursday to 6pm, 

clarifies the number of recreational vehicles allowed on a residential premise, what an enclosed 

structure is and the ROW provision. The Plan Commission can add in whatever they would like, 

but it might make the most sense at this point to provide the Village Board the draft minutes of 

this meeting and assemble a list of the ideas discussed. Toth summarized the Plan Commission’s 

thoughts, which included a 24 to 72 hour reciprocity period, regulating motorhomes separately, 

moving around the two week exception windows, holiday exemptions, and moving recreational 

vehicle allowance to Tuesday or Monday at 6pm.  Toth said staff can provide these bullet points 

along with the draft minutes to the Village Board for review. Commissioner Tuohy wanted to add 

to the comments that more people are working from home so it is just not retirees who may be 

coming in and out during the week. Commissioner Tuohy also asked the Village Board to look 

into removing the temporary house guest provision since it is outdated and hard to enforce. 

 

Motion for approval to pass along the Plan Commission comments for Chapter 13.12 of the Zoning 

Ordinance relative to recreational vehicles to Village Board was made by Commissioner Lenkart 

and seconded by Commissioner Newell. Vote: Lenkart – Yes, Newell – Yes, Tuohy – Yes, Negro 

– Yes, Branson – Yes, Bozik – Yes, Botkin – Yes, Anderson – Yes, Brackett - Yes.  Motion 

approved. 

 

OLD BUSINESS – None 

 

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES 

Mike Toth asked the Plan Commission is they’d be amenable to distribution of electronic packets 

only. Toth explained the time and resources needed to create and distribute paper copies and also 

mentioned that a Village employee was injured delivering paper copies.  Toth added that paper 

copies can be made at someone’s request. The Plan Commission stated that larger plans are nice 

to have as they are legible. Toth mentioned that the electronic copies can be zoomed in on, but if 

someone wants a larger copy, it can be made available.  

 

Toth mentioned potential upcoming public hearings – the Seasons at North Aurora multifamily 

residential development and the Fairview Gardens industrial project.  

 

Toth stated the Village Board approved the text amendments pertaining to solar panels, as 

recommended by the Plan Commission.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Anderson and seconded by Commissioner Bozik.  All 

in favor.  Motion approved. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Jessica Watkins 

Village Clerk 



 

 

STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Meeting Date:  March 1, 2022 

 

Petition Number:  22-02  

 

Petitioner: Fiduciary Real Estate 

Development, Inc.  

 

Requests:  1) Special Use – Planned Unit 

Development Amendment with deviations to 

the Planned Unit Development and Zoning 

Ordinance 2) Preliminary Final Plat of 

Subdivision 3) Site Plan Approval  

  

Parcel Number(s):  12-31-300-017 & 12-31-400-026 

 

Size:  21.7 acres  

 

Current Zoning:  B-2 General Business District/R-4 General Residence District Mixed Use PUD 

 

Current Land Use: Vacant Land 

 

Proposed Land Use: Multi-Family 

Dwellings 

 

Proposed Use Classification: Permitted Use  

 

Contiguous Land Use: North: R-1 Single 

Family District and Open Space; South: 

Vacant Land; East: R-1 Single Family 

Residence District; West: F – Farming 

(Unincorporated Kane County) 

 

PROPOSAL 

The subject property is a 21.7-acre vacant tract situated west of Orchard Road, south of West 

Mooseheart Road, and east of Deerpath Road. The petitioner has submitted plans for a multifamily 

residential development to be located on the subject property in the B-2 General Business District/R-4 

General Residence District Mixed Use Planned Unit Development. The submitted development plans 

include thirteen (13) two-story residential buildings, consisting of 20 units per building, providing a 

total of 260 residential units – 26 studio units, 104 one-bedroom units, 104 two-bedroom units and 26 

three-bedroom units. A clubhouse, pool and other ancillary amenities would also be included.   



Staff Report  

Petition #22-02 

Page 2 of 6 

 

BACKGROUND 

On August 7, 2012 a public hearing was held before the Plan Commission at such time the property 

owner requested the property be annexed into the Village and change the E-R Estate Rural District 

zoning designation to a B-2 General Business District/R-4 General Residence District flex zoning, 

similar to that of the Mango Creek development located across Orchard Road. As part of the request, 

the property would be split by a connector road located between Deerpath Road and Orchard Road 

with the ability to allow multi-family residential use on the north side of the connector road and a 

commercial option on both sides of the connector road. The multi-family residential use would only be 

permitted north of the connector road. Surrounding property owners had concerns regarding higher 

density, traffic congestion and that the notification time frame did not give them enough time to 

review the request. A few Commissioner’s had concerns regarding the potential of high density 

residential and/or a business district adjacent to single family homes. The Plan Commission concluded 

by recommending approval of the petition.  

 

On November 19, 2012, the Village Board approved an Annexation Agreement between the Village of 

North Aurora and the Stanley L. Zepelak Trust (Ordinance 12-11-19-01) governing the development 

of the entire vacant tract of farm land located north of Tanner Road, south of West Mooseheart Road, 

west of Orchard Road and east of Deerpath Road, known as the Zepelak Property. Approval of a 

Special Use for a Commercial and Multi-Family Use Planned Unit Development for the Zepelak 

property was also approved at that time (Ordinance 12-11-19-03).  

 

On January 7, 2013, the Village Board reapproved a special use Ordinance (Ordinance 13-01-07-03). 

The PUD Ordinance changed the originally-approved PUD provisions regarding the access to each 

apartment unit and the number of required enclosed parking spaces. The updated PUD Ordinance 

requires only exterior access to each apartment while the original Ordinance required both interior and 

exterior access. The updated Ordinance requires at least one parking space to be provided for each 

dwelling unit in an enclosed space while the original Ordinance only required a total of 20% of the 

units to have at least one parking space provided for each dwelling unit in an enclosed space. The 

annexation agreement was not altered at the meeting, but an ordinance clarifying the Village annexing 

the land (Ordinance 13-01-07-02) was approved. As part of the Annexation Agreement, it provided the 

process of establishing a connector road from Deerpath Road to Orchard Road should a development 

be built. On February 4, 2013 the Village Board approved the Plat of Dedication for the Deerpath 

Connector Road.  

 

The approved PUD established rights to the B-2 General Business District zoning south of the 

aforementioned connector road and the flexibility of either commercial use through the B-2 General 

Business District or residential use through the R-4 General Residential District zoning for the area 

north of the connector road. The ‘Dwelling, Multi-Family’ (multi-family residential) use is classified 

as a permitted use in the R-4 General Residential District. 

 

Section 3.2 of the PUD Ordinance provides development standards for apartment uses, which are 

outlined below. Staff has provided a response pertaining to the proposed development’s applicability 

to each standard.  

 

 Building height shall be limited to three (3) stories;   

o The proposed apartment buildings will be two (2) stories in height. 



Staff Report  

Petition #22-02 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 Each apartment unit shall have individual access from the exterior; 

o Each unit will have individual access from the exterior of the building. 

 At least one parking space shall be provided for each dwelling unit in an interior, enclosed 

area; 

o 66% of the total number of units will have an enclosed parking space (see deviation 

information below). 

 At least twenty five percent (25%) of each apartment building shall be covered with masonry 

or brick material; 

o 25.8% of each apartment building will be covered with masonry. 

 The architectural elements, including anti-monotony standards, must be approved as part of the 

site plan review. 

o Site plan approval is being requested as part of the petitioner’s request. The Plan 

Commission’s motion on the site plan would include the architectural building 

elements.  

 

REQUESTED ACTIONS 

 

Special Use – Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the Planned Unit 

Development and Zoning Ordinance  

 

The PUD Ordinance was approved through the special use process; as such, any amendments to the 

PUD must be subsequently approved through the special use process.   

 

Rights have already been granted to develop the subject property with multi-family residential 

through the establishment of the R-4 General Residential District zoning classification.  The 

PUD Ordinance sets forth public notification requirements that specified only adjacent property 

owners (properties directly bordering of the subject property) are required to receive a letter 

when a site plan was submitted to the Village for review. The public notification process did not 

require signs to be posted, newspaper publication or letters to be sent to property owners within 

250’ of the subject property. Said notification requirements are only being triggered due to the 

following PUD and Zoning Ordinance deviations:  

 

PUD Amendment – Enclosed Parking Spaces 

As previously referenced, the PUD Ordinance requires at least one parking space to be provided for 

each dwelling unit in an enclosed space. The proposed plans include a total of 172 enclosed parking 

spaces, which represents 66% of the total number of residential units (260). The original Ordinance 

(approved in 2012) only required a total of 20% of the units to have at least one parking space 

provided for each dwelling unit in an enclosed space.  

 

PUD Amendment – Development Plan Processing 

The petitioner is requesting the ability to establish a schedule that would allow the preliminary 

development plans to constitute the final development plans. Per this request, the preliminary plans 

would constitute the final plans as long as the final plans are consistent with the approved preliminary 

plans. If the petitioner were to make any plan revisions after approval of the preliminary plans, staff 

would review the final plans to determine if any further approval by the Plan Commission or Village 



Staff Report  

Petition #22-02 

Page 4 of 6 

 

Board would be required. Staff notes this has been common practice with many of the recent 

development projects. 

 

Orchard Road is under the jurisdiction of Kane County. If the petitioner is required to amend the site 

plan to accommodate any required Kane County traffic improvements or easement restrictions 

adjacent to Orchard Road, such changes shall be deemed to be a “Technical Change” to the 

development plans.  

 

Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Orchard Road Landscape Buffer & Parkway Trees 

Per Chapter 14.10.C.3.a of the Zoning Ordinance, a 50’ landscaped buffer shall be provided and 

maintained on all properties adjoining the following streets: Airport Road, Deerpath Road, Illinois 

Route 25, Illinois Route 31, Illinois Route 56, Mooseheart Road, Oak Street, Orchard Road, Randall 

Road. The original development plans submitted by the petitioner included a 50’ 

landscaped buffer adjacent to Deerpath Road, West Mooseheart Road and Orchard Road. Kane 

County is requiring an additional 15’ of the subject property for right-of-way purposes; as such, the 

landscaped buffer adjacent to Orchard Road was reduced to 35’. The terms of right-of-way dedication 

are included in the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village and Kane County, which 

designates 170’ of right-of-way along Orchard Road to Kane County. Staff notes the Orchard 

Commons development located directly to the south also has a reduced landscaped buffer of 35’ as a 

result of said right-of-way dedication.  

 

The Zoning Ordinance requires parkway trees to be planted in any parkway at the equivalent of one 

tree at an average interval of every forty (40) linear feet. The development plans include parkway trees 

plantings along West Mooseheart Road and Orchard Road. It is likely Kane County will prohibit the 

planting of the parkway trees along Orchard Road if deemed be a hazard. If Kane County prohibits the 

planting of parkway trees along Orchard Road, the petitioner would be required to plant additional 

trees within the landscaped buffer along Orchard Road at a ratio of one tree for every two parkway 

trees. Such changes shall also be deemed to be a “Technical Change” to the development plans. 

 

Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision  

The subject property is currently comprised of two separate parcels located north of the dedicated 

connector road. The petitioner intends to consolidate the two parcels north of the connector road into 

one lot and create Lot 1 of the Seasons at North Aurora Subdivision. A final plat of subdivision will be 

provided at final engineering. As part of this request, preliminary final plat consideration is being 

requested. As such, the preliminary plat would constitute the final plat. As long as the final plat is 

consistent with the preliminary plat, no further or approval by the Plan Commission and/or Village 

Board would be required. If the petitioner is required to make any minor changes to the plat to 

accommodate any engineering comments, such changes shall be deemed to be a “Technical Change” 

to the plat. 

 

Site Plan Approval  

Per the approved Annexation Agreement, site plan approval is required by the Village prior to 

development of any one or more lots, without the need for a public hearing. Standards for site plan 

review are established in Chapter 4.4 - Site Plan Review of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance; 

however, the governing Annexation Agreement establishes a set of site development standards as 

outlined below. Staff notes only the Village Board has discretion over changes to the Annexation 



Staff Report  

Petition #22-02 

Page 5 of 6 

 

Agreement and staff is providing the applicable site plan standards for informational purposes as these 

standards are typically included in a PUD Ordinance.  

 

Compliance: The Final Site Plan is in compliance with the terms of this Ordinance and the 

Annexation Agreement. 

 

Circulation: The traffic circulation for the one or more lots is deemed adequate for the use 

contemplated for such one or more lots and is in harmony with the traffic circulation needs for 

the larger development.  

 

Pedestrian Pathways: Pedestrian pathways within such lots are approved as adequate for the 

use contemplated for such one or more lots and are in harmony with the pedestrian needs for 

the larger development. Sidewalks shall be constructed on both sides of all internal public 

streets. Sidewalks shall also be constructed on the adjacent frontages of Orchard Road, 

Deerpath Road, Tanner Road, and Mooseheart Road. 

 

Site Plan Engineering: The final engineering for the area to be developed is substantial 

compliance with the Final Subdivision Engineering and is approved by the Village Engineer. 

 

Site Plan Landscaping: The parking lot and foundation landscaping proposed for the area 

within the Final Site Plan shall be in compliance with the Village Ordinances existing as of the 

date hereof and must be approved by the Village Community Development Director, Plan 

Commission, and Board of Trustees along with the Final Site Plan. 

 

Signage: Any signage other than signage on buildings as permitted by Village ordinance shall 

require approval as part of the Final Site Plan.  

 

Architecture: The building elevations, materials, and design elements shall be reviewed and 

approved by the Village. The Village will allow the types of materials, elevations, and design 

comparable to similar projects already approved in the Village as of the date of this 

Agreement.  

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

The 2015 Comprehensive Plan recommends ‘Single Family-Detached’ (single-family homes) use for the 

subject property. Rights to multi-family residential zoning were approved for the subject property prior 

to the Comprehensive Plan 2015 update and the inconsistency between the zoning and the 

Comprehensive Plan designations may be the result of an error or oversight. The subject property is 

located in the Comprehensive Plan’s West Gateway Subarea Plan, which includes the properties along 

Orchard Road stretching from Interstate 88 to [the south of] White Oak Drive. A recommendation of the 

West Gateway Subarea Plan applies to the proposed development as a transitional land use: higher 

density residential uses should separate active commercial areas from the Village’s quiet single-family 

neighborhoods and provide dense population to support planned commercial uses.  

 

 

 

 



Staff Report  

Petition #22-02 

Page 6 of 6 

 

FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATION  

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards 

for Specials Uses as submitted by the petitioner, made part of this petition and as set forth in the 

Zoning Ordinance. The proposed site plan meets site plan review standards of the North Aurora 

Zoning Ordinance and the Stanley L. Zepelak Trust PUD and Annexation Agreement. Based on the 

above considerations, staff recommends that the Plan Commission make the following motion 

recommending approval of Petition #22-02, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the 

Zoning Ordinance.  

 

2. One parking lot island shall be provided between every ten (10) parking spaces.  

 

3. All planted parkway trees shall be the species and sizes specifically identified in Chapter 

16.12.190.C.8 of the Subdivision Ordinance.   

 

4. Within the off-street parking facilities two-way traffic aisles shall be at least twenty-four (24) 

feet in width. 

 

5. A photometric plan shall be submitted and approved by the Village prior to building permit 

issuance.  

 

6. If the petitioner is required to make any minor changes to the plat to accommodate any 

engineering comments, such changes shall be deemed to be a “Technical Change” to the plat. 

 

7. If the petitioner is required to amend the site plan to accommodate any Kane County traffic 

improvements, such changes shall be deemed to be a “Technical Change” to the development 

plans.  

 

8. If Kane County prohibits the planting of parkway trees along Orchard Road, the petitioner shall 

plant additional trees within the landscaped buffer along Orchard Road at a ratio of one tree for 

every two parkway trees. Such changes shall also be deemed to be a “Technical Change” to the 

development plans. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















 

789 N. Water Street, Suite 200, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
Phone 414.226.4535 ● Fax 414.226.4523 ● www.fred-inc.com 

 

 

 

 
Seasons at North Aurora 

Detailed Proposal Description 
 

 
 

 
North Aurora, IL 

 
February 2, 2022 

 

 
 



 

2 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

Subject Property 

The subject property is located on the west side of Orchard Road and to the south of Mooseheart 
Road.  The proposed site will be approximately 21.7 acres in size.  The subject property is 
currently vacant farmland.  

 

Proposed Development 

The Seasons at North Aurora is an institutional grade, best-in-class market rate, amenity rich 
multifamily development designed with the end user in mind.  The development has a true 
suburban feel with a significant amount of green space.  The community will consist of two-story 
walkup buildings with 20 unit configurations.  The buildings have been designed in a townhouse 
style which feature ground level, private direct entrances as well as attached garages for select 
units.  The apartments, which include studio, one bedroom, two bedroom, and three bedroom 
floor plans, are strategically placed within the buildings. 



 

3 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

 

Careful attention was taken to maximize floor plan efficiency, functionality and flexibility to provide 
residents with a great value.  Each of the 260 market rate apartment homes will feature modern 
finishes including open concept floor plans, designer cabinetry, expansive windows, quartz 
countertops, upgraded appliances, oversized balconies/patios, large walk-in closets and 9-foot 
ceilings.  Flooring will consist of high quality grade carpet in all bedrooms and designer plank 
flooring throughout the balance of the apartment.  All units will include a split HVAC system 
(similar to what is in a single family home), individual hot water heaters, energy efficient windows 
and a full-size washer and dryer to maximize efficiency and comfort.  The building layouts and 
floor plan designs of this development provide a variety of housing options and price points that 
will cater to a broad demographic group. 

In addition to the individual unit features, the 5,000 square foot clubhouse has been designed to 
create an unparalleled resident experience with its resort style pool, 24-hour fitness center with 
high end cardio equipment and club room with an entertaining style kitchen.  Pedestrian walkways 
will also be featured throughout the site, including connections to the onsite dog park. 



 

4 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

 

Building and Unit Counts:  The multifamily development will include thirteen (13) freestanding 
buildings with 20 apartment units per building for a total of 260 apartments.  The unit mix consists 
of 26 studios (10% of total), 104 one-bedrooms (40% of total), 104 two-bedrooms (40% of total), 
and 26 three-bedrooms (10% of total).  The overall density is approximately 12 units/acre. 

 

Design/Materials:  The exterior finish of the buildings includes 25% brick, oversized windows 
and fiber cement siding.  A mix of large balconies and private patios complement the exterior 
elevations and the gabled roof details contribute to the suburban feel of the community. 



 

5 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

Parking:  Parking will be provided through a mix of building-attached garages containing twelve 
spaces throughout eight attached garages, detached garages with eight or six bays each, and 
surface parking.  Total parking provided is 598 spaces for all 260 units, resulting in a parking ratio 
of 2.3 spaces per unit. The plan includes 172 enclosed garage spaces for an overall garage ratio 
of .66 garage spaces/unit. 

 

Access and Circulation:  Two access points will be provided off the Deerpath/Orchard 
Connector Road.  The eastern access point will only be a right in right out. 

 

Landscape/Buffering and Pedestrian Ways:  The site plan reveals a greened-up site featuring 
courtyards and pedestrian walkways that flow throughout the development.  Per the IGA with 
KDOT the Orchard Road right of way needs to be 170 feet instead of the currently platted 140 
feet.  The additional 15 feet will come out of the originally provided 50’ landscape buffer, the 
landscape buffer will now be reduced down to 35’ to meet the IGA and KDOT requirements. 



 

6 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

Finishes:  Apartment finishes include: 
upgraded stainless steel appliance 
package, upgraded cabinetry with 42” 
upper cabinets, large windows, open 
concept floor plans, in-unit full size 
washer / dryer, walk in closets, and 
oversized balconies/patios. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Development Details 

• Multifamily Property Size: 21.7 acres 
• Current Zoning: 

o R-4 General 
Residence 
District 

• The Comprehensive 
Plan earmarks this site 
as Corridor Commercial. 

• Residential Density: 12 
units per acre  

 

 

 

 



 

7 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

• Parking Requirements 
o Code requires 2 parking spaces per dwelling unit 

 Per code the multifamily project requires 520 parking spaces 
 598 parking spaces are being provided 

• Significant Increment in Property Assessed Value: 
o Current property assessed value: $7,427 

 

• Architecture 
o Two story design that is in scale with adjacent properties  

 Parcel to the North – Single family homes 
 Parcel to the South – Vacant farmland 
 Parcel to the East - Single family homes 
 Parcel to the West – Single family homes 

• Storm Water Management 
o Utilizing the natural site characteristics to manage all storm water management  
o No additional runoff will be created from the development 
 

Market Demand 

There are a multitude of characteristics that help support the long-term success of a multifamily 
development including location, community amenities, quality of construction, and overall cost of 
living.  The demand for additional rental housing along with the current overall strength of the 
local rental market provides Fiduciary an opportunity to bring this “Class A” development to the 
market.  



 

8 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

Fiduciary’s market research indicates pent up demand for a unique type of new, luxury apartment 
rentals in the Village of North Aurora. Specifically, there is a growing demand for alternatives to 
single family homes. Many of the multifamily housing options in the local submarket are older 
communities with dated finishes and amenities which cannot fulfill the current market demand.  

 

In recent years, demand, especially from young professionals and empty nesters, has shifted 
away from home ownership towards multifamily housing. There is a demand for new, high-end 
market rate apartment homes in North Aurora from those that are looking to downsize or no longer 
own a home, but want to stay within the community, as well as from those professionals that work 
for major employers in the area. This demand is from a demographic group that will spend their 
money in the communities in which they live and is looking for an upscale development to call 
home.  

Fiduciary is targeting a different demographic that is not looking to live in the typical 3 or 4 story 
building with common corridors, but rather a smaller scale building type with private, direct entries 
creating more of a condo or townhome type feel. This group wants the community they live in to 
feel more suburban with an abundance of green space, walkability within the development, 
abundant amenity package and conveniently located. 

Given the site characteristics and the pent up demand for high quality multifamily housing in this 
area, Fiduciary has identified that the highest and best use for the subject property is a multi-
family development.  



 

9 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

 

 

 

 



 

10 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

About Fiduciary Real Estate Development, Inc. 

Fiduciary Real Estate Development, Inc. (FRED) is an experienced developer and investor in 
commercial real estate focusing on multifamily projects.  Founded in 1984, FRED’s proven track 
record of successful investment management has grown the business into one of Wisconsin’s 
largest property management companies.  The company owns and manages more than 8,000 
market rate apartments, with an owned portfolio conservatively valued at over $1.5 billion.  

FRED’s mission is to develop and manage exceptional residential communities that provide a 
distinctive living experience through enthusiastic service and dynamic teamwork.  Visionary 
leadership, accountability with integrity and camaraderie and passion for people guide the vision 
of creating communities that are vibrant and enrich residents’ lives. 

Below are a few of Fiduciary’s most recent awards. 

 



 

11 | F i d u c i a r y  R e a l  E s t a t e  D e v e l o p m e n t ,  I n c .  
 

 

 





WILLIAM ARPE  William (Bill) R. Arpe is Chairman of Fiduciary Real Estate 

Development, Inc. (FRED). Prior to serving as FRED’s Chairman, Bill served as 

President and CEO between 1984 and 2012. He, along with Ted Kellner, founded 

FRED in 1984. Since that time, FRED has grown from being an acquirer and 

property manager of stabilized multifamily apartments, into the fully integrated 

real estate development and investment management company that it is today.

TED KELLNER  Ted Kellner, CFA is the Executive Chairman of Fiduciary Real 

Estate Development, Inc. (FRED) and one of the founding members of FRED.  

He is the retired founder and portfolio manager of Fiduciary Management, Inc., 

an investment management firm established in 1980.

O U R  F O U N D E R S A B O U T  U S

Fiduciary Real Estate 
Development, Inc. (FRED) is 
an experienced developer and 
investor in commercial real 
estate focusing on multifamily, 
mixed-use, medical office and 
industrial projects. 

Founded in 1984, FRED’s proven 
track record of successful investment 
management has grown the business 
into Wisconsin’s largest property 
management company. 

The company owns and manages  
more than 8,000 market rate 
apartments throughout the states  
of Wisconsin, Minnesota and 
Illinois with an owned portfolio 
conservatively valued at over  
$1 Billion.

In addition, FRED has over 25 years  
of real estate development and  
in-house construction experience.  
The company has developed over 
5,500 market rate apartments, 1,000 
single-family lots, 600 condominiums 
and has converted over 1,100 units  
to condominiums. 

O V E R  8 , 0 0 0  M A R K E T 
R A T E  A P A R T M E N T S  
O W N E D  &  M A N A G E D

O W N E D  P O R T F O L I O 
V A L U E D  A T  O V E R  

$ 1 B I L L I O N  

 

O V E R  4 0 0 , 0 0 0  S Q F 
O F  C O M M E R C I A L  
R E A L  E S T A T E  V A L U E D 
A T $ 1 0 0  M I L L I O N 

1 , 0 0 0  S I N G L E -
F A M I L Y  L O T S  &  

6 0 0  C O N D O M I N I U M S



FRED’S REPUTATION AND EXPERTISE CONSISTENTLY ENSURES SUCCESSFUL 

DEVELOPMENTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY COMMUNITIES,  MULTIFAMILY COMMUNITIES 

AND COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT.

Multifamily Communities  FRED manages 30+ apartment communities consisting  
of over 8,000 apartment homes in Wisconsin, Minnesota and Illinois. We are proud 
of creating, building, and managing our own communities; controlling and designing 
quality from start to finish.

Commercial Development  From a state of the art medical campus to a children’s 
educational facility, we have developed and constructed build to suit industrial  
and office buildings for our clients. By listening to their needs, we have been able  
to provide award-winning facilities that accommodate their growing needs. 

Single Family Communities  Our years of experience help us to acquire key land parcels  
while skillfully steering the development through government approval processes.  
Our development team oversees all of the critical stages of development including  
land acquisition, design planning, approval process, infrastructure improvement, 
construction, and marketing and sales.

KATHY NETTESHEIM  Kathy is the Chief 
Management Officer of FRED. She is 
responsible for overseeing the daily 
operations of over 8,000 multifamily 
units and ensuring that FRED provides a 
dynamic, high quality living experience 
to our residents.

CRAIG RADDATZ  Craig is an Executive 
Vice President at FRED. In his 23 years 
with FRED, he had been responsible for 
identifying development opportunities 
for the company. He has successfully 
developed residential communities in 
over a dozen municipalities in the state 
of Wisconsin.

RYAN SCHULTZ  Ryan is an Executive  
Vice President at FRED and the founder  
of HSI Properties, LLC. Ryan is responsible 
for prospecting new development 
opportunities and sourcing equity 
financing for the company. As President of 
HSI Properties, Ryan led nearly $300MM 
of overall development in several different 
commercial property segments including 
multifamily, healthcare, industrial and 
retail. Ryan remains the managing 
member and controlling interest in the  
HSI limited partnerships.

TONY DEROSA  Tony is a Vice President  
and project principal with FRED. Tony  
is responsible for leading the company’s 
growing development team including 
all aspects of the firm’s development 
activities, from sourcing opportunities to 
working closely with lenders, architects  
and contractors. Over the course of  
his career, Tony has been in involved 
in more than $500M of real estate 
development transactions.

BRETT MILLER  Brett is the President and 
CEO of FRED. He is responsible for the 
company’s vision, mission and strategy  
as well as building a diversified portfolio of 
single family, multifamily and commercial 
real estate.

STEVE BERSELL  Steve is the Chief 
Operating Officer of FRED. He is responsible 
for risk management, development 
operations and legal. He has extensive 
development, brokerage and legal 
background in Wisconsin and Illinois.

AUSTIN MAUTZ  Austin is the Chief 
Financial Officer of FRED. He is responsible 
for all finance and accounting for the 
company, management of investor 
relations and equity procurement.

E X E C U T I V E 
T E A M

D E V E L O P M E N T 
T E A M

W H A T  W E  D O

PETER TODD  Peter is the Vice President of 
Construction for FRED. Peter has been with 
the company since 2015 and is charged with 
leadership of the Construction Division. This 
includes creation of design/construction 
standards and processes, understanding 
market conditions, maintaining development 
quality standards and employee 
development/retention.



D E V E L O P M E N T  P R O J E C T S



S E A S O N S  
M U L T I F A M I L Y 
C O M M U N I T I E S 

SEASONS EMBODIES THE EVOLUTION OF LUXURY 

SUBURBAN LIVING by providing an exceptional location 

blended with high end amenities and finishes tailored to 

suit our residents’ lifestyle. Located in a park like setting, 

our Seasons locations provide a true suburban feel 

with the convenience of city life only minutes away. The 

unparalleled experience of the clubhouse, resort-style 

pool and 24-hour fitness center contribute to a higher 

standard of living for our residents. 



D E V E L O P M E N T  P R O J E C T S



FIDUCIARY RE AL ESTATE DE VELOPMENT INC

789 N Water St #200

Milwaukee, WI 53202

(414) 226-4535

fred-inc.com







































201'-1" 
40'-e," 2€;>'-1" 4e,·-e" 

1·-· --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------L·-----------------------·-·1n·--------------------------------------------�----------------------------------------------------- ---
' 
I 

i n 
-,.-,.-- -r,- - -7--------------------l

==

0:;.;:<Slr;:::::::,:=ee,:=ee,:==!=:;po_s_ ELECTRICAL 
D.S.

0 

'6'l 
0 

D.S.

D.S.

□ 

D.s.o

2.2 
14--� """TRADITIONAL 

I / I GORNER 
__/ 1 LOl'<ER 
L __ _, 

� 

� 
1 

· ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 
;! '\uPi-H-+; ► I I I I I I I I 
'" \" l\i j j i j j i 

ii 
' 
' 
' 

--' 

" " 

".. 
, I 11 11 I 11 I 

'('P'c
-t+i?I ti i i i i i : i i or 

'"'-J 

h'I 
0 

D.S. 
□ 

□ 
D.S 

T 
iT ' 

1.1 
GORNER 

LOV"tE.R 'at"
0'0 

Dill Ff 
I 

SEE SHEET A324 FOR ANSI TYPE � - - - ;::::
VARIATION OF THIS UNIT IN I ,- j 
t-!IRRORED BUILDIN65 B/F / J ONlf' 

A . >- j 
I / �-•

I 

□ I I 
L_J 

Ii 
' 
' 
' 

I' 

6ARA6E 

1 101 1 

B A 

LU 

/ 
1-----
1----
f----
f-----

r----
r-----

IT 
□ 

6ARA6E 

1 210 1 

BJ 

. . 
SEE SHEET A3�4 \ 
FOR ANSI TYF'f A _'-_ 
VARIATION 0� THIS 
UNIT IN MIR� _ J 
BUii.DiNGS B/F/J 
ONLY 

1- ----1----
I-----

1-----
1-----
1-----
i-----
-----

·;7f-

2.2 
LOV"tE.R 

� 

6ARA6E 

1 102 1 

r------------------, 

-
1-----

3'-81/2;·�r------------------! z

: '---1���---t:',::,;;,
' ' ' ' ' ' 

� 
."1'-8' : 

6ARA6E 

1 10, 1

-3'--1--1-"-

D.S. 1 

1: 

' 
L. - -

-----
-----

-----
-----

□ 

PETJ I. 
1.1 LOY'IER 

GA1VP 

� 

7 
1.1 LOY'IER l.VPI CA ___I 

@ -

,---

: (I 
L 

□ □.
D.S. 

.S. 
' ' 

\l •.. p [J,,,
=

BJ---=li:::i □ 

l '' 6ARA6E 

1104 1 

r·· ---------------, 

' 

' '
B :A 
L f.iJ 

' ' 

1 l

j 

: I 

r · n. i ' ' 
D.4>.' 

-

6ARA6E 

120B I 

c------------------7 

/ 

-----

3.) 

z'v'� 

I ' 
' 
' 

0D.S. ' 

( CVP ) 

---E- A 
---l:: =i7 ',-----------7' ' rn;·----: I 

--==;,=i _
_ 

_ r -----
� 

-----
-----

' ---·-
!1 -----

-

11 0 0 ' ' 11 
LI ' ' L 

_ _JI -- -- : 
., 

6ARA6E 

1105 I 

-- --

Al.I. GARAGE INTERIORS 
TO BE PAINTED SAME 

�

LORAS UNIT 

-----
-----

-----
-----
-----
-----

-----

''' 
''' 
' 

9.2 
GORNER 

LOY'IER 

� 

-

1 /""1
I ( I 
L�--... 

1.1 
GORNER 
GUSTOM 
LOY'IER 

[fil 

D.S.

□ □□

□ 

li:::i 

0 

D.S. 

-- -------- 9 
� 

.._ 

ro 
0 

D.S. 

- --!-', - - - ---11--- - - - - -'6'l 
I 

".fi" 
, D.S. 

- ""'��,· -----,t=.J" - -
! 
I I ' - �::F "-----,I=' ,

.,
�
fl-- - - --fr-

'f'I,
,----------+- - - - - --�--..

�.;::o."C------''= �
o 

D.S. 
D.S. 

' 
L_________ _ 

' '''
�--� 

' ' 
�--� ' 

______________________________ l------------------------------------------------------------�-------�---------------------------LU _________________________________________________________________ J _____________________________ _ 
i I i I 

51'-2" 

SEE SHEET A320 FOR. 
ENI.ARGED PARTIAJ... Pl.AN 

2€;,"-1"' 
191"-11" 

ISEE SHEET A321 FOR. 
IENI.ARGED PARTIAi. Pl.AN 

51'-4" 
' ' 

2s·-e·· 

________________ _)

Q 

FLOOR PLAN 

GENERAL NOTES 

DIMENSIONS AT EXTERIOR Y'<ALLS ARE TO PAGE OF BRIC-I< OR 

SHEATHING. ALIGN l"tlTH FOUNDATION !"<ALL BELOY',. 

UPPER FLOOR EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF 
MASONRY BELOV't. ALIGN FRAMING l'1ITH FRAMING BELO)''( 

Al.I.. OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD. 

VERIFY ALL ROUGH AND t-1ASONRY OPENINGS (M.O) Y'ilTH 
APPROVED SHOP DRAY'!INGS. 

( CVP ) INDIC..A TES VINYL PLANK FLOORING 
INST Al.LA TION DIREG TION 

INDIGA TES 1 HC\IR l"W..L 

INDIGA TES 2 HOI.IFU''lALL 

DIMENSIONS SHOYiN AS RO.IGH OPENINGS 
FOR SPECIFIC- PRODI.IGTS BASED ON 

I CURRENT INFORMATION AVAILABI..E AT TIME 
OF DRAY'IING PREPARATION. WNTRAGTOR 
TO VERIFY AS APPROPRIATE. 

PUJS OR MINUS - FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

1/4" UNIT PLANS SHEET A320 - A324 

l"W..I... TYPES O SHEET AT320 

DOOR SCHEDULE O SHEET AT120 

Y'llNDOY't SCHEDULE O SHEET A523 

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SEE SPEC 

FIRE RATED Y'4ALL CONSTRUGTION MUST RI.IN CONTINUOUS 
BEHIND TUBS. SHOYiERS. ETC. 

VERIFY Y'tALL CONSTRI.IGTION )",ITH l"W..I... TYPES. 

TYPICAi. DEMISING rw..1. SEE SHEET A T320 
SIDE A INSTAl.l. EXTRA I.AYER OF DRYl'iAl.l. PER YiAl.l. TYPE 
CONTRACTOR. OPTION INSTAl.l. OPPOSIDE SIDE AS NEEDED 

Fl.OORING TRANSITION l.OC-ATIONS 
l.OC-A TE CENTER OF DOOR TYPICAi. 

CARPET 
I.VP= l.UXURY VINYi. Pl.AN!< 
SC, = SEAi.ED CONCRETE o l.OV'IER I.EVE!. HV AC- ONI. Y
SY= SHEET VINYi. o UPPER I.EVE!. HVAC ONI.Y

ASI II002 REVISIONS: 
REVISIONS PER RFl-002 RESPONSE 
REVISIONS PER RFl-033 RESPONSE 
REVISIONS PER RFl-034 RESPONSE 
ADDED Fl.OORING TRANSITIONS NOTES 
ADDED Fl.OORING INSTAJ...l.ATION DIRECTIONS 

<( 
..c 
-1,-J 

� 

0 

z 

-1,-J 

ro 

Vl 
C 

0 
Vl 
ro 
(]J 

V'l 

-1-' 
C 
(1) 

E 
a. 
0-
(1) 
> 
(1) 

0 
�
s.... 
ro·-
u 

::J 
""O·-
LL 

Vl·-
0 
C ·---

ro 
s.... 
0
s....
::J 

<( 
..c 
t: 
0 
z 

Architecture 

1414 UNDEewooo AVE. 
WAUWATOSA, WI 53�13 

414.431.3131 TEL 
414.431.0531 FAX 

WWW AGARC H . COM 

.-\ r , /1 

r '" 

RE\"ISIO:",S 

NO. DA IT DESCRIPTION 

THISDRAll'IXG. ITS DESIGNCONCEl'f M'D ITS DETAIL ARE 
THE SOLE PROPERTY Of AGAROIIIBCIURE,INC.M'D SHAIL 
NOT BE W?II]) IN ANY RJRM ORM.1<.'<KER 11/ITTIOUI 
ll'RITl'E� Alm!ORIZATI� Of ITS DtS!Ghl'RUIATOR 

DATE 

PROJICT 

2101 

SHEET NO. 

1/8" FIRST FLOOR PLAN - 20 UNIT A221

ro 
� 

0 

:::J 

� 



201'-1" 
4b'-1" 40'-10" 26'-1" 41'-0" 46'-1" 

i i i i ,-------·--------------------------------------------------------�---------------------------------------------------------------------------- ( ,-·7 ·-----------------------------------------·T·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----------------------------r•-·-·-·-·1 
' : I 

iD 
' 

� 

'" 
0 

-

-

T
2.2 

TRADITIONAL 
CORNER 

lJPPER 

r---- @ ' ' ' 

{ 
I H-t-t-t-tti1 ,.,:-tt, Ll,',VP'E(<:j,��TWI 1'1' 

20" X 30" C.1..EAR 
ATTIC AC,C,ESS PANEL 

l 

r'r' ':'t:::± =:.= 

"' 
II 

LJ 

1 HOUR FIRE R,li,.TED 

X 
I 01 1" ' / ! � ' \ �I □:: /''I-= 

' 

>-

r ________________ J 

II--C.�.C
:
l

1 '--./ 7 -: �l= • >--WCJll � l c·Jj D • Fr 

ii 
□ i i C:: tg I I I I !¥' � / Q1- t ''''''

I 

T 

{ 

I 

, . , 
CORNER 

UPPER 

� 

I 
·7 

,,1-�I, 0 s'='i" - _J OJ1� l)_ , ( H JD L -

-7 _c:J( A_J :111�□0 -�=�+ii. I II A_J X 
� _=a _.J

J 1 
S=JQ!/h� �_J�f1,II 

;-�
__,

,
-
--;�l���;ANEL 

S 1 1 1 HOUR FIRE R,li,.TED 

\ - j \ X, I-- ; -= ,,_ N W ,.._JgJ ____ JJ
-□ 0 �I c J � � -: --t �t is � 

V . IC·lll Q r ·,· \ . 1-1,i-1:
, Ii I �I 

; �A[ �= � ��-,!

2.2 
STANDARD 

lJPPER 

@ Q 

' 

e-�� ��;���JJ
1 

� i;J L_Ji! '1rn�=r----- -�-" { 6 �I t:=j:
STIJDIO 

I 2: I 

Ir 

' -"" 
-' 
-

' ' 

A 
L 

• 

' '' ' '
''"

J 

L. - - -

C 

r.. ' 

1.1 lJPPER 

@ 

RIO vr1 1u
I I ;(1 

I I 
I 

z � 
DJ 

>- ' 
�I

I 
V 

' 

' 

' 
- -

G� 
I 

1.1 lJPPER 

@ 

{ (

•

I , , 
' 
I ' 
I ' 
I'' 

I 

' 
I'

�a � ' 
' 
' ' '
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 

'- ,z 

' ' ' ' ''

'' ' • ' ' -

1' <-

{
0 ' 

>-

''''
' 0 

--
-

( CYP ) 3.2 
CORNER 

lJPPER 

� 

• 
I 
I 
I 

• I 91"1 

-1

� 

S'-€;," II !------" 
I 
I 
I 

• I 91
�11 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0 

?j ID ' ' 
15'-€;," I 

n--��=---n - r ___________________ _J I ·-"

'- z 
�D 

·-·- �=/\I--- -·- 9' o' "'r-97'.i:

r -, ,.___ h..�l,--L I i ! 7'j JL 7 < 
I 

�, i 

jA
' 

� 20" X 30" CLEAR 
ATTIC ACGESS 
PANEL 1 HOUR -t- [)Q' -r::-�= 

' 
I ' 
I'
[L 

J:Jit 
{

'' 
'' 

_J 
'' 
'' ' 

I '' 
' 
I <-'
I 
: I 
I '' ' 
I ' 
' ' 
I ' ' ' I ' ' ' ' 
' ' ' ' 
I ' 
' ' 
I ' 

. 

' 
L. 

' 
I 
' 

�ill---I:l 

FIRE RATED 

STIJDIO 

12�, I 

' ' ! I I I 

1 
rL Cc 
�-

( 
... 

• 

3€;,"DOOR 
TYPICAL AT ALL 
EXIT LOGATIONS 

II 

ll 

0 

18
_J

- ' 
I Ii r 11 
LV4�T 

�� 

• 

DN 

LVP. 

I I 
! .I 

-"F-

, . , 
CORNER 
GlJSTOM 

lJPPER 

@ 

I, ;; 
17 

l 

100b.3.2.5 4 100b.2.1 SINGLE EXITS: 
MAX TRAVEL DISTANCE TO SINGLE 
EXIT DISCHARGE AT GRADE = 96-0 
(125-0 MAX ALLOV'VSLE)

L 
, , 

----------------------------------------------f------------------�--------------------------------------------

' ' ' ----�----------------------------L� __ _J -------------------------------------------1-------------------�-----------------------------------�---------_j 
I I I I ' ' 

1€;,'-4" 40'-10" 
i i i I 26'-1" 41'-0" ' 1€;,'-,4" i 

SEE SHEET A322 FOR 
IENLARGED PARTIAL. PLAN ISEE SHEET A323 FOR 

ENLARGED PARTIAL. PLAN 

30'-3" 

FLOOR PLAN 

GENERAL NOTES 

DIMENSIONS AT EXTERIOR Y'<ALLS ARE TO PAGE OF BRIC-I< OR 

SHEATHING. ALIGN l"tlTH FOUNDATION !"<ALL BELOY',. 

UPPER FLOOR EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF 
MASONRY BELOV't. ALIGN FRAMING l'1ITH FRAMING BELO)''( 

Al.I.. OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD. 

VERIFY ALL ROUGH AND t-1ASONRY OPENINGS (M.O) Y'ilTH 
APPROVED SHOP DRAY'!INGS. 

( CYP ) 

€;>'-€;," n

INDIC..A TES VINYL PLANK FLOORING 
INST Al.LA TION DIREG TION 

INDIGA TES 1 HC\IR l"W..L 

INDIGA TES 2 HOI.IFU''lALL 

DIMENSIONS SHOYiN AS RO.IGH OPENINGS 
FOR SPECIFIC- PRODI.IGTS BASED ON

I CURRENT INFORMATION AVAILABI..E AT TIME 
OF DRAY'IING PREPARATION. WNTRAGTOR 
TO VERIFY AS APPROPRIATE. 

PUJS OR MINUS - FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

1/4" UNIT PLANS SHEET A320 - A324 

l"W..I... TYPES O SHEET AT320 

DOOR SCHEDULE O SHEET AT120 

Y'llNDOY't SCHEDULE O SHEET A523 

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE SEE SPEC 

FIRE RATED Y'4ALL CONSTRUGTION MUST RI.IN CONTINUOUS 
BEHIND TUBS. SHOYiERS. ETC. 

VERIFY Y'tALL CONSTRI.IGTION )",ITH l"W..I... TYPES. 

TYPICAL DEMISING rw..L SEE SHEET A T320 
SIDE A INSTALL EXTRA LAYER OF DRYl'iALL PER YiALL TYPE 
CONTRACTOR OPTION INSTALL OPPOSIDE SIDE AS NEEDED 

FLOORING TRANSITION LOCATIONS 
LOC-A TE CENTER OF DOOR TYPICAL 

CARPET 
LVP = LUXURY VINYL PLANK 
SC, = SEAL.ED CONCRETE o LOV'IER LEVEL HV AC- ONLY 
SY= SHEET VINYL o UPPER LEVEL HVAG ONLY 

ASI !!002 REVISIONS: 
REVISIONS PER RFl-002 RESPONSE 
REVISIONS PER RFl-033 RESPONSE 
ADDED FLOORING TRANSITIONS NOTES 
ADDED FLOORING INSTALLATION DIRECTIONS 

ro Vl·-
� 0 
0 C·-

-
-
-

C 
(1) 

..c E 
-1,-J a. 

� 0 
-

0 (1) 
> 

z (1) 
0 

-1,-J 
� 

ro s.... 
ro ro

Vl 
·-

u s....
C :::J 0 

""O s.... 
0 :::J ·-

LL <( Vl 
ro ..c 

-1-' 

(]J s.... 
0 

V'l z 

Architecture 

1414 UNDEeWOOD AVE. 

WAUWATOSA, WI 53�13 

414.431.3131 TEL 
414.431.0531 FAX 

WWW AGARC H . COM 

.-\ r , /1 

r '" 

RE\"ISIO:",S 

NO. DA IT DESCRIPTION 

THISDRAll'IXG. ITS DESIGNCONCEl'f M'D ITS DETAIL ARE 

THE SOLE PROPERTY Of AGAROIIIBCIURE,INC.M'D SHAIL 

NOT BE W?II]) IN ANY RJRM ORM.1<.'<KER 11/ITTIOUI 

ll'RITl'E� Alm!ORIZATI� Of ITS DtS!Ghl'RUIATOR 

DATE 

PROJICT 

2101 

SHEET NO. 

1/8" SECOND FLOOR PLAN - 20 UNIT A222 

:::J 

� 



r 
3'-0"' 

r 
.
rrE '

N
' 

SINGI.E HUNG FIXED 

0 

' "' 
j--

' 

' 

" 

r 
3'-0" 

r 
' 

rrE " 
-
' 

SINGI.E HUNG FIXED 

0 

' Q 

j--

q· 10 1/2"' V I F -
3'-0" 0' 3'-1" "' 

II I 

3'-1" 

b'-O"' 
3"-0" 3'-0"' 

"
rrE rrE ' 

N
"' 

---

0 SINGI.E HUNG FIXED 

5'-0" 

l'\IINDOl'\I NOTES 

PROVIDE 1/2" YilDE PREFINISHED MUNTINS IN INSULATING GLASS AIR SPACE PER 
ELEVATIONS. 

FIELD VERIFY Al.I.. CUSTOM l",INDOV'iS. 

ALL GLASS LOGATIONS l"IITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAi.. EDGE OF A DOOR IN THE 
C.1-0SED POSITION V'ilLL BE SAFETY GLASS ffiER THE BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE
GLAZING IS LESS THAN bO INCHES ABOVE THE Y'\ALKING SURFACE.

ALL GLASS IN ANY DOOR SHAJ.I ... BE SAFETY GLASS. 

EXTERIOR ELEVATION GENERAL NOTES 

1. AJ...L CONDUIT. METERS, VENTS. ETC. TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH AD.JA.CENT SURFACE.

2. GUTTERS AND DOl"'INSPOIJTS ARE PREFINISHED ALUMINUM. 

3. SEE SHEET AS30 FOR STOREFRONT sc..HEDULE. 

4. FIBER CEMENT TRIM TO BE ARTIC- r-!HITE.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES: 

A THREE DIMENSIONAi.. ASPHALT SHINGLES 

B BRICK - GLACIER GREY 

GS MANUFAGTVRED STONE - CINDER LIMESTONE 

Fl FIBER CEMENT SIDING Y'IITH 6" I.AP - NIGHT GRAY 

FP1 VERTICAi. FIBER CEMENT PANEi. BATTENS IOI 1f>" O.C.. - NIGHT GREY- BATTENS TO MATCH 

FP2 SMOOTH FIBER CEMENT PANEi. - ARCTIC, Y'IHITE 

FP3 SMOOTH FIBER CEMENT PANEi. - PEARi. GREY 

� 2'-f," � � 3"-0" 
i. 

cm tH33 
0 © 

SINGI.E HUNG FIXED SINGI.E HUNG FIXED 

t 2-b" 2'-b" 1 

f t f 

5'-0"' 

3'-0" 
b"-O"' 

t 
3·-0·· 

Gl'-0" 
3'-0"' 3"-0" 

t 
3"-0"'

rm rm " 
rrE rrE ' 

N
" 
rrE rrE rrE ' 

N

' 

0 SINGI.E HUNG FIXED 0 SINGI.E HUNG FIXED 0 SINGI.E HUNG FIXED 

l'\IINDOl'\I SCHEDULE 

12'-3 1/4" V.I.F. 
1· O" -

3'-1 1/2" 2"1'-f,"2" 3'-0" 2" 2' 2'-10" 2" 2'-10 1/4" 2"

ft ft 2' 3'-0" 2" 3'-6" 2''..

16'-4" 
2" 3'-1" 2" 

'' Tl 

3'-1" 2" 

b' 
-� 

3'-1" 

-F 
N 

" 
j--

" 
� F 

" 

" 

8'-0" 
2" 2'-2" 2" 3'-0" 2" 2'-2" 2" 

8'-0" 
2" 2'-2" 2" 
1t 1t 

1' 

3'-0" 

" 

" \> ' 
j-- �

" 

2J 
ft ft ft .--No\--cF====nc====re====,c=====rF=====n ' 

j--

" 

N 
'

N ,· 2" 

" 

� 

6'-4" 
6'-0" 

2'-6" 2" 3'-0" 2"t ' ft ft 1
3'-0" 

=• 

' • 

• 

@ 

STOREFRONT SCHEDULE 

j-

N 

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 
GUTTERS AND DOY'INSPOIJTS 

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 
GlJTTERS AND DOYiNSPOUTS 

2X10 SUB-FASCIA 
Y'IITH PREFINISHED 
AUJMINUM FASCIA----

FP2 FP2 FP2 FP2 FP2 FP2 FP2 

FP2 

---2X10 SUB-FASC-IA 
l",ITH PREFINISHED 
AWMINUM FASCIA 

... ----S/4X12 FIBER CEMENT 
FRIEZE BOARD�--

4 

FP1 

-�
-

•FYPON Bf<AC.l<ET ,
Bt<T 1'1.X24X4---,

0 0 

--;,--_,.c�;4xe, FIBER -
CEMENT TRIM 

0 

FP1 

TRUSS BEARING $ 
121'-0" 

-_clRUSS� BEARING 4) 
122'-4" ..::p' 

-_clRUSS� BEARING 4) 
112'-0" ..::p' 

TRUSS BEARING 4) ---
110'-0" ..::p' 

t ____ cTO�P�O�F CONCRETE 4)
100'-0" ..::p' 

' 
' 
'
'
'
'
'

Al.UMINUM 
STOREFRONT 

STOOP AT 
STOREFRONT 
DOOR TYPIC,AJ..._-�L---: 

--� _I 
,---- -I 

---Al.UMINUM STOREFRONT 

I I I I I I I 
L ____ [. _____________________________________________________________ [. __________________ 1 ___________________________________ 1 ___________________________________________________________________________________________ J 

A SOUTHY'IEST 

bbl 

1/4" a ,-o·

S/4X6 FIBER 
CEMENT TRlt,,!- ---Jl' 

PREFINISHED 
Al.UMINUM 
GUTTERS AND 
DOY'INSPOIJTS 

S/4 X 6 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM- --<CC::: 

p p ' p p 

FP1 

_I !_ADDRESS NUMBERS 

---2X10 SUB-FASCIA 
Y'IITH PREFINISHED 
Al.UMINUM FASCIA 

II 

FYPON BRAC.l<ET 
Bt<T 1'1X24X4 

ER 

I 
CEMENT TRIM 

" I �--t,t-, ' -j--'--1\ 
_5/4X8 FIBER_ 
I CEMENT TRIM 

ASI II002 REVISIONS: 
REVISED PER RFl-019 RESPONSE 

- ,"l -tt--_

TOP OF FOOTING $ 
Glf>'-f>" 

---- TRUSS BEARING 4) 
121'-0" ..::p' 

TRUSS BEARING $ 
122'-4" 

TRUSS BEARING $
112'-0" 

TRUSS BEARING 
TOP OF BEAM 

lOGl'-4"

ro ·-

� 

0 ·-
-

-

-

C 
(1) 

..c E
-1,-J a. 

� 0

0 (1) 

z (1)

-1,-J 
�

ro s.... 
ro 

ro 
Vl 

·-

s....
C :::J 0 

s.... 
0 :::J ·-

<( Vl 
ro 
(]J s.... 

0 
V'l z 

Architecture 

1'114 UNDERWOOD AVE. 

WAUWATOSA, WI 53213 

414 . 43 1 . 3131 TEL 

414.431. 0531 FAX 

www. AGAR(H . C0M 

A r l /, i 1 e c t II r 

f. n gi ,i e e  i 11 g

r l a n n u g

RIVISIONS 

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION 

rnN 
l:><J 

l:><J ~--PFtEFINISHED AUJMINUM 
GUTTERS AND DOY'INSPC)l)TS 

'' '' '
- I I DROP SI.OT 

: : FOR THROUGH 
I I I nAl.l. DROP 

----�_l____ ---- ---- ---- ---- --- -----�-�--- ---- --�� --,,�---i__,---- --�- -�---
i____i_ BOX ---- ----- ---- ---

r 
�----

1 I I I I I I I I I 
L ____________________________________________________________________ L ______________________ L ___ J ________ J _____________ L-------�---�---------------------------------------------L __________________________________ J 

A NORTHEAST

IA5� I
114• al-0 

-__ T~OP __QF CONCRETE 4) 
100'-0" ..::p' 

-___ TOP OF FOOTING 4) 
Glf>'-f>""" 

i!r 
1/4" EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - CLUBHOUSE 

THISDRAIIT\G. ITS DESIGNCONCEl'f M'D ITS llEIAILARE 

THE SOLE PROPERTY Of AGARCIIIIBClURE,INC.M'D SHMJ. 

NOT BE Wi'IIDIN ANY RJRM ORM.1<.'<KER 11/ITTIOUI 
ll'RITIT� Alm!ORIZATI� Of ITS DtSJG,l'R,OIAIOR 

DATE 

PROJICT 

2125 

SHEET NO. 

A530 

:::J 

� 



l'\IINDOl'\I NOTES 

PROVIDE 1/2" l",IDE PREFINISHED r,,flJNTINS IN INSULATING GLASS AIR SPACE PER 
El..EVATIONS. 

FIEI..D VERIFY ALL CUSTOM Y'IINDOY'!S. 

ALL GLASS LOCATIONS r'!ITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A DOOR IN THE 
CLOSED POSITION Yill...L BE SAFETY GLASS Y'iHER THE BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE 
GLAZING IS LESS THAN bO INC.HES ABOVE THE Y'W..l<ING SURFACE. 

ALL GLASS IN ANY DOOR SHALL BE SAFETY GLASS. 

EXTERIOR ELEVATION GENERAL NOTES 
1. ALL CONDUIT, METERS, VENTS, ETC. TO BE PAINTED TO MATc.H ADJACENT SURFACE.

2. GUTTERS AND DOYiNSPOUTS ARE PRE.FINISHED Al.lJMINUM.

3. SEE SHEET A530 FOR STOREFRONT SGHEDULE.

4. FIBER CEMENT TRIM TO BE ARTIC !"!HITE.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION l<EY NOTES: 

A 

B 

THREE DIMENSIONAi. ASPHALT SHINGLES 

BRICI< - GLACIER GREY 

CS MANUFACTVRED STONE - CINDER LIMESTONE 

Fl FIBER CEMENT SIDING V'tlTH 6" LAP - NIGHT GRAY 

FP1 VERTICAL FIBER CEMENT PANEL BATTENS o 16" O.C. - NIGHT GREY - BATTENS TO MATCH 

FP2 SMOOTH FIBER CEMENT PANEL - ARCTIC ffilTE 

FP3 SMOOTH FIBER CEMENT PANEi.. - PEARi.. GREY 

ASI il002 REVISIONS: 
REVISED PER RFl-01GI RESPONSE 

"' TOP OF BEAl1_
10Gl'-4" 

DOY'!NSPOJTS TO BE 1...0C,A TED AT 
GORNER TRIM TO AVOID 
C.ONFI...ICTS UJ/EIUII...DING SIGNA6E--,:--------

2X10 SUB-FASCIA 
YIIITH PREFINISHED 
AI...UMINUM FASCIA 

FYPON BRACKET ��H-11,�;..oe::c,- - - - -.. - - - - -.,,, - -.....Bl<T 19X24X4---- \\Ji 
5/4X12 FIBER CEMENT 
FRIEZE BOARD-- -----

5/4Xb FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM-<:} 

5/4X12 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

0 F FP2 

12 

PRE.FINISHED ALVMINUM 
GUTTERS AND DO�SPOUTS 

� ----2X10 SUB-FASCIA 
YIIITH PRE.FINISHED 
ALVMINUM FASCIA 

----iFYPON BRACl<ET 
Bl<T 19X24X4 

-__ TRU� SS BEARING 4) 
121'-0" '-:p' 

-__ TRU� SS BEARING 4) 
122'-4" '-:p' 

___ TRU� SS BEARING 
112'-0" 

-__ TRU~ SS BEARING 
111'-0" 

___ TRU� SS BEARING 
110'-0" 

- -7
I 

FYPON BRACKET 
Bl<T 1'1X24X4 

CAST STONE CAP 

---12" SOLDIER COURSE 
PROJECT 3/e," 

' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 

+ 
rL---r�--------------------------------------------------------------1-r----------------------rL ______________ LT ___________________ r1... _____________________________________________________________ i7
I I I I I I I 

L ____ L ________________________________________________________________ L ______________________ L ________________ L ___________________ L _______________________________________________________________ � 

A. NORTHV'IEST

WJ 

1/4",1'-0 

2X10 SUB-FASCIA 
YIIITH PREFINISHED 

-AI...UMINUM FASCIA--� 

PREFINISHED AI...UMINUM 
GUTTERS AND DOYIINSPO.ITS 

DOYIINSPOIJTS TO BE I...OCATED AT 
C.ORNER TRIM TO AVOID 
CONFI...ICTS LV/EIUILDING SIGNAGE--s_�------±J
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 
GUTTERS AND DOYIINSPOUTS

� 

2X10 SUB-FASCIA 
YIIITH PREFINISHED 
ALVMINUM FASCIA 

� 

i'H
e-

--�-----�-----�-�"'� t"Fi+'f'-'--=::'.::::0=--FYPON BRACl<ET 
Bl<T 1'1X24X4 

------5/4X12 FIBER CEMENT 
FRIEZE BOARD 

TOP OF CONCRETE_A 
100-o"T

-
_�T�OP� O_.E_FOOTING 4) 

Glb'-b" '-:p' 

TRUSS BEARING ---
121'-0" 

TRUSS BEARING ---
122'-4" 

PREFINISHED AI...UMINUM 
GUTTERS AND DOYIINSPOUTS 

FYPON BRACl<ET _/ � 
Bl<T 1'1X24X4� 

5/4Xb FIBER 
----

� 
CEMENT TRlt,,! 

CAST STONE CAP--� 

5/4Xe, FIBER 
� '--"- ½:..EMENT TRIM 

5/4Xb FIBER 
----,,f"

c_ 
CEMENT TRIM- I 

CAST STONE SII...L 

11 

AI...UMINUM STOREFRONT 

--7 

' '' ' 
' ' ' 
' ' ' 
' ' ' 
' ' ' 

___ TRUSS BEARING 4) 
112'-0" '-:p' 

-__ __ :_ _____ _ ___ _:_ ____ j ____ T�OP OF FOOTING 4) 
-,- I Gjb'-b" '-:p' 

I I I I I I I 

L----------------------------------------------------------------------L---------------�---------------------L ______________ L ______________________________________________________________ ___L. ______ J 

A. SOUTHEAST

LlJ 

1/4" a 1'-0' 0 

ro Vl·-
� 0

0 C·-
-

-

-

C 
(1) 

..c E 
-1,-J a. 

� 0 
-

0 (1) 
> 

z (1)

0 
-1,-J 

� 

ro s.... 
ro 

ro 
Vl 

·-

u s....
C :::J 0

""O s.... 
0 :::J ·-

LL 
<( Vl 

ro ..c 
-1-' 

(]J s.... 
0 

V'l z 

Architecture 

1'114 UNDERWOOD AVE. 

WAUWATOSA, WI 53213 

414 . 43 1 . 3131 TEL 

414.431. 0531 FAX 

www. AGAR(H . C0M 

A ' ' I, i ' ' ' ' " '
' " g i " ' e i " g 

r i " " " " g 

RIVISIONS 
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION 

THISDRAIIT\G. ITS DESIGNCONCEl'f M'D ITS DETAIL ARE 

THE SOLE PROPERTY Of AGARCIIIIBClURE,INC.M'D SHML 

NOT BE Wi'IIDIN ANY RJRM ORM./c'<l,l'R 11/ITTIOUI 

ll'RITIH Alm!ORIZATI� Of ITS DtS!Glsl'R,OIAIOR 

DATE 

0PROJICT 
2125 

SHEET NO. 

1/4" EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - CLUBHOUSE A531

:::J 

� 



j-

() 

6'-5" , .  

0D.S.

./

/INTERIOR ST1.IDS TO AJ...IGN 

/ ( 
)";ITH EXTERIOR ST1.IDS 

□1
D.S.

AT VESTIBUI...E ·---------- -
PROVIDE SL.IP 
RESISTANT FI...OOR 
TII...E MII...ESTONE 

1'-3" 

32'-10" 

32'-10" 

10'-0" 

FITNESS 

1 114 1 

10'-0" 

ABSOWTE HEXAGON 
MOSAIC, 3X3 TII...E 
PER ANSI 131.1 )";ITH 

� 0.42 MINIMUM DCOF 
r 

••

j-

CONCRETE 
STOOP 

(G 
5'-0" 

' ' 
FDR ' ' ' ' 

' 

/ ' 

' 
'' ' ' 

VESTIBULE\ 

1/I 112 I \ ' ' 
.:.. - -- ----

9 
in 

,_,.-,., ,-I 

' 

D.S.

0

��-INTERIO=R=S=�-
DS- - -- --',\�--

1S
-
"

_

l"(A

_
LL

__j ________ -- -1--l
TO AI...IGN 1 '� j 

0 
D.S.

1'-8" 

f-

8'-2" 

MOUNTED TY 
)";ITH EXTERIOR w/Bl...00::ING 
STI!DS 

I 
I 
I 
I 

--

-----

-----

I 
I 

I
I

! 
I 

GOMMUNITY 
ROOM 

1i102i
1 

I 
12"X24" 111...E 
w/B" OFFSET--_.,, 

I 
I 

===� �== 
I 

I' 
I 

8'-6" 

24'-10" 

' 
I 

' 
I' 
I 
I 

8'-2" 

6'-5" 

INTERIOR ST1.IDS TO AI...IGN 
)";fTH EXTERIOR S T1.IDS 

� 
65" rw..1... 

D 
D.S.

MOUNTED TY 
w/BI...OGl<ING- --+.. __ 

2'-8" 

LJ 

2 1 ' -1" 

2 1 ' -1" 

16'-4" 

I...OC.ATE GAS PIPING 
AT MOST INTERIOR 
POINT OF STUD AND 
PAC.I< )";ITH INSUI...ATION--�

� 
1'-0" . 

1'-10" 

-�---------l:11
CONCRETE 
STOOP 

STOREFRONT OPENING 

'ii 
I 12"X24" TII...E-ff UJ/8" OFFSET 

,-� 
I I I 

_l) 

8'-0" 

1'-0" 
WNC-RETE 
STOOP 

21'-10" 

21'-10" 

2'-2" 

HOSFIT ALITY 

1 11,, 1 

8'-0" 1'-10" 

D 
D.S.

12"X24" TII...E I -
w/B" OFFSET 

Th_
� 

-

-

3'-6" 

4" M1.X . .._ � 
�7-------------------------------�11 
I I I I ¼-
I I BEl...0)"; I I 1 

I 

0 

P,s 

SL.IP RESISTANT 
FI...OOR TII...E 
MII...ESTONE 
ABSOWTE 
HEXAGON MOSAIC-
3X3 111...E PER ANSI 
131.1 )";ITH 0.42 
MINIMUM DGOF 

PROVIDE TORNADO 
SHEL. TER SIGNAGE 
PER I...OCAI... AHJ 4 
FIRE DEPT AT EACH 
RESTROOM DOOR 

8 

_ 4B" HIGH 
--

'.i GL05ET

� 1101 I

1'-2" 

SURFACE MOUNTED 
RAPID ENTRY KNOX BOX 
4400 SERIES. F1.IRC-HASE 
FROM FIRE 4 RESCUE 
DEPT. I...OGATION TO BE 
FINAL. VERIFIED )";ITH AHJ. 

8'-Gj" 

8'-Gj" 

I 
I 
ir-

D 
D.S. 

1' 3" 

2'-P" 

2'-6 1/ 1'-2" 

2'-6 11:' 1'-2" 

I 

µ 
3'-8 1/2" 

-

-- () 

a'

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I 
I I 
I 

I 
I 

16'-0" 

GWB 
ROOM 

1 115 1

I ' 
I 

I I 

•�. 15" rw..1... ;... 
MOUNTED TY 
W/BI...OC-l<ING 

I I 

••

GOFFEE 

I 10"' I
--7-PROYIDE SL.IP RESISTANT ! I 

� I � 
1' BROOM FINISH SEAL.ED I I 

2'-10" 

BEl...0)"; l""-'i 1 1 ' -G!" BEL.Or'! ib"il 
in 

'-8" 

5S" Y'<AI...I... 
MOUNTED TY 
w/BI...OC,l<ING

� 

0 FD 

FOOL 
", EQUIPMENT 

·l,11 1
" "

' ' ' ' ' 

MEDIA/MEc.HANIG-AL 

110,, 1 

MC 

L---PROYIDE 2" DIA HOI...E 
w/POI...ISHED EDGE FOR 
COFFEE MAC-HINE EI...EC-TRIC-AJ.. 

-, 

!GJ

OFD 

V
r CON�F�ooR I I 11 I 

V r 2" 
1 ! q·-o" ! 1 1 r-2" 

1
8 ' -8" PROVIDE 10" DIA � /I ,c ·�1---f---�,-t", "'-i--,- ---i-, - -tf,,

'.:c

+---i-+,---i,"
-

""--+-
f"D<
--!-llr-HOI...Ew/POI...ISHED � FDO 

- -----------------�
2'-1" 

-

D.S.

1'-11" 

------------------1Lfl __ __, 

5'-0" 

3'-10" 

i' 
� 

1--�---- -- ----- -1j·--� ---�--I :--Ti:-�1 :--� 
V EDGE FOR TRASH 8 

--------·-------IF========:o==l-l!====,;,...- - -+---k f'l I I I U 
HS F6 

1ps I 

I 

1 r-2" 

n 

.. 

,_ 

( 

VESTIBULE 

I 101 I 

.,__ .---12"X24" TII...E 
_ L UJ/8" OFFSET 

Gj'-0" 

- -

-

-

1'- .. 

C-1...ERESTORY 
PL.AN THIS SHEET 

� 

-----------------.l-i_!
n
4"===t1t---!��ROUGH )"{AI...J.. DROP BOX

- I AdirOffice 031-10-GRY 

2'-2" 

CONCRETE 
STOOP 

6'-2" 

10'-6" 

1 5 ' -1" 

15'-1" 

18'-1" 

==---+i 

D.S.

• 12"r'!X b"D X 1b"H
� 

_j 

'

I 

CENTER OUTSIDE CHUTE SL.OT
AT 44" ABOVE EXTERIOR 
GROUND 

Gj'-2 1/2" 

11'-5" 

3'-8" 

LEA51N6 
OFFIG-E 

1103 1 

8'-0" 

13·-2 112" 

D.S.

\ 
11'-6" 

bS" Y'<AI...I... 
MOUNTED TY 

w/BI...OC.l<ING 
INTERIOR ST1.IDS TO AI...IGN / 
)";ITH EXTERIOR STUDS 

n 

6'-0" 

GONFERENG-E 
ROOM 

1105 1 

6'-0" 

12'-0" 

O D.S. 

----------.. 

0 D.S. 

1 

FLOOR PLAN 

GENERAL NOTES 

1. DIMENSIONS AT EXTERIOR Y'<AI...I...S ARE TO FACE OF BRICK OR
SHEATHING. AI...IGN )";ITH FOUNDATION Y'W..I... BEL.Or'!.

2. ALI.. OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD.

3. VERIFY AL.I.. ROUGH AND MASONRY OPENINGS (M.O) Y'ilTH 
APPROVED SHOP DR.A.)fl(INGS. 

4. FIEI...D VERIFY AL.I.. TOPS, MIRRORS AND CABINETRY DIMENSIONS.

5. VERIFY Y'<AI...I... CONSTRUCTION YilTH Y'W..I... TYPES.

6. COORDINATE Y'<AI...I... AND FI...OOR CERAMIC, TII...E PATTERN )";ITH
O)";NER.

1. COORDINATE I...OC-ATION OF RENT DROP BOX )";ITH O)";NER.

B. PROVIDE TORNADO SHEI...TER SIGNAGE AT RESTROOMS PER
I...OC-AJ.. AHJ 4 FIRE DEPART1'1ENT REQUIREMENT

6'-6" 0 

DIMENSIONS SHO)";N AS ROUGH OPENINGS 
FOR SPECIFIC. PRODUCTS BASED ON 
O.IRRENT INFORMATION AVAII...ABI...E AT TIME 
OF DR.A.l",ING PREPARATION. CONTRACTOR 
TO VERIFY AS APPROPRIATE. 

PL.US OR MINUS - FOR REFERENCE ONI... Y. 

Y'<AI...I... TYPES O SHEET AT330 

DOOR SC-HEDUI...E O SHEET AT130 

STOREFRONT sc..HEDUI...E O SHEET A530 

ROOM FINISH SC-HEDUI...E SEE SPECIFICATIONS 

FEC 

AED 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER )";ITH RECESSED CABINET PER 
SECTION 10522 - SEE DETAIL. 15/AT430 

AUTOMATED EXTERNAi.. DEFIBRII...I...ATOR AND 
CABINET Y'ilTH AUDIBI...E AL.ARM 
PHIL.IFS HEARTSTART ONSITE AED 
SEMI-RECESSED AED CABINET V'ilTH AIJDIBI...E AL.ARM 
1BOSR3-1 i:ieduniver�e.com 
- SEE DETAIL. 15/AT430 SIM 

------C.ENTERI...INE OF COI...UMN AI...IGNS
)";ITH FACE OF SHEATHING- - -----

5/4 X b FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM--------

X b FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

�--FIBER CEMENT PANEL._/

-
-�::00-0YERI...AP AIR 

- BARRIER MINIMUM 12"-=C::C ______ _

-
----BRICK 

...::.._,. 

FIBER CEMENT SIDING-- - ------------�

' , .. S"

2 PLAN DETAIL 
A231 

II , 

AT VESTIBUI...E 
PROVIDE SL.IP 
RESISTANT FI...OOR 

1 112" : r--o"

TII...E MII...ESTONE 
ABSOI...UTE HEXAGON 
MOSAIC- 3X3 TII...E _ 
PER ANSI 131.1 r'IITH 
0.42 MINIMUM DCOF-

' 

111 
FLOOR SLOPE PLAN 
1/4": 1'--0" ViOMEN 111, MEN 113 

PL.ANT

e-: SHEI...F
BEI...O)"; 

M'2 

I 

I 
a 

[ 
" '

� ; ' 
3'-5 1/2" ' 3'-6" 

VESTIBULE 

I 101 I

1 A42'J IY-"'/ 

8' ' 
' ' 
' ' '' 3'-6" ' 

11'-5" 

CLERESTORY PLAN 
1/4": 1'--0" 

A231 

I 

I 
'' 

3'-6" ' 

(A'\.. 

PLAN DETAIL 
1112": r�o"

---.... 
�13 �

AT430 '"'

----------� 

PL.ANT 
SHEI...F rm :. 
BEI.Ol't ' 

in 

----------� 

' 
in 

----- ----� 

' 
n " 

3'-5 1/2" 

SL.IP RESISTANT 
FI...OOR TII...E 
MII...ESTONE 
ABSOWTE 
HEXAGON MOSAI( 
3X3 111...E PER AN!: 
131.1 )";ITH 0.42 
MINIMUM DGOF 

ASI !IO 02 REVISIONS: 
REV! SED PER RFl-016 RE!: 
REVISI ONS PER VII...I...AGE C 

' .. � 

I 

� 

ro 
� 

0 

<( 
..c 
-1,-J 

� 

0 
z 

-1,-J 

ro 
Vl 

C 

0 
Vl 
ro 
(]J 

V'l 

-1-' 
C
(1) 

E 
a. 
0 
-

(1) 
>
(1) 
0 

� 
s.... 
ro 
·-

u 

:::J 
""O 
·-

LL 

Vl·-
0 
C ·
-

-

-

ro 
s.... 
0 
s.... 
:::J 

<( 
..c 
t: 
0 
z 

Architecture 

1414 UNDEeWOOD AVE. 

WAUWATOSA, WI 53�13 

414.431.3131 TEL 

414.431. 0531 FAX 

WWW AGARC H . COM 

RE\"ISIO:",S 

NO. DAIT DESCRIPTION 

THISDRAIIT\G. ITS DESIGNCONCEl'f MTI ITS DETAIL ARE 

THE SOLE PROPERTY Of AGAROIIIBCIURE,INC.MTI SHAI.L 

NOT BE W?II]) IN ANY RJRM ORM.1<.'<KER 11/ITTIOUI 

ll'RITIT� Alm!ORIZATI� Of ITS DtS!Ghl'RUIATOR 

DATE 

PROJICT 

2101 

SHEET NO. 

1/4" CLUBHOUSE FLOOR PLAN A231

:::J 

� 



"' TRUSS BEARING 
lOD'-4" 

0 F1-ARCTICWHITE

0 FP1 -PEARL GREY

0 FP2 -ARCTIC WHITE

R.V.

FPI 

-
L ____________________ � 

LARGE fRASH ENCLOSURE 
BACk'. ELEVA fl ON 

5/4 X 12 FIBER 
GEMENT TRIM 

5/4 xb FIB E R 
GEMENTTRIM 

' " 

( 

POEFINISHeD ALL.Ml"-"' COPING W 
CONTlt-UOUS CLEAT AT Of,,£ SIDE t 
�ASHER FASTENERS Af INSIDE 
SLOPE TO INSIDE 

FPI 

-
I _______________ � 

LARGE fRASH ENCLOSURE 
SIDE ELEVAflON 

5/4 Xb FIBER 
G E MENT TRIM 

"' TRUSS BEARING 
10D'-4" 

II 

E3 

FPI 

-
1---·�----------� 

ACCESSleLE ACCESS 
w/NO Co.JC1;2ETE 
cure oo TH<ESHa..D 

LARGE fRASH ENCLOSURE 
SIDE ELEVAflON 

5/4 
CEM 

x e F1e,e12 
ENT TRIM BO ARO 

""" VIVE H()()( AND
HARDWARE F 

NCLOSURE GA TE 
EYE DR 
E 

0 ' �

GATE STT2UCTUAL DESIGN, 
CQt..11.ECTIONS MD 51.JPPCRTS BY 
GATE MMU'ACTLRE.12/FABQICATOO 

FIBER CEl'-ENT TRIM BOARDS 
APA..IED fO STEEL FRAI'-£ GATE. 
�ITH TENSION ROOS. AW 180 
DEGREE SWING CLEAR PIVOT HINGES 
ON STEEL POST. PROVIDE DOOR 
PU.. AW DROP P S ARDWARE L IN H 

· �� 
�Pl¢FINI 51-ED ALL.t•'lltJIL.J,1 COPING

4 x b FIBER 
� 

" 

-

'

: l t r1' 
" "" 

, . , " . 
' " 

/ V 
' -' ' " 

V 
' ' i 
'I� ' " 

V �
' 

/ " FPI '' ' / 

v ' � " 
' / ' " 

V:0 / 

;, 
' / " 
' � / ' " ' / " 

. ,. ' 
" 

I GALVANIZED STEEL L------,1------ri_p��f_J;.AYE -� 
I I I I 
I I I I 

LARGE fRASH ENCLOSURE 
FRONf ELEVA fl ON 

r---------------1 1---------------7
I ' I ' 

' 
I ' ' 

' 
' 

: �: : l ________ ______ J c _______________ J 

r-__________ -� !� �EELED DL.MPSTER
--...___ 

' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
'

l _______________ J

b-4

� 

fRASH ENCLOSURE 

RV 

5/ 
CE MENT TR!M 

PREFINISHED ALLJMl!,J.JM 
FLASHING·r 

5/ 4 K 5 FIBER 
MENT Ti2!M CE 

OPP 

--5/4 X 12 FIBER 
G E MENT TRIM 

= DD □□ ii DD □□ 
fl 

', 11 FP1 
_A_ TOP OF CONGR.ETE,_..J.WLW!�'----------'ll..-- _ _ _
v,oo·-o" D.S. D.S.

tl--tl--ttt---+t---tl FPl tt-tt-ttt----tt----tl Pltt-tt-ttt----tt----tl FPl tl--+t--ltt---tt---tl 
u 

p1,lt--tl---ltt---ft----t1 FPl tt-tt-ttt----tt----tl FPl lt--+t--+tt---tl----llF1
_A_ TOP OF CONGR.E�TE

'-:,===-"='=='"'==!.lc='lc==l±=d==o!c=!!=!Jf=-c±c='=='!!=="=!l='-=!!�'==!!b'==l=='l=="=st'=-=='<='1--=cl!=ci==o!c==l-f-=,--l!c=d'c='!!=="=!J==-i!�'==!ab'=el=='l=='==�v,oo·-o" D.S. D.S.DOOR w/ STOOP AT 
AGGESSIBLE GARAGE ONLY 

TOP OF CONGR.ET 
99'-D" 

B CAR GARAGE ELEVAflON GARAGE SIDE ELEVA fl ON 

11-10
r-

D.S.

9 
N 

\ (o?J ' 

. -

I I\ 

12-0

(o?J 

12-0 12-0

� 
0 

I I\ (o?J I \ (o?J I 

12-0 12-0 12-0 12-2

D.S.

� OPP 

\ (o?J I I\ (o?J I I\ (o?J I \ (o?J I 

B CAR GARAGE FLOOR �;��- @ 

,ILL 

ro Vl·-
� 0 

0 C·--
-
-

C 
(1) 

..c E 
-1,-J a. 

� 0-

0 (1) 
> 

z (1) 

0 
-1,-J 

� 

ro s.... 
ro 

ro 
Vl 

·-
u s....

C ::J 0 
""O s.... 

0 ::J·-
LL <( Vl 

ro ..c 
-1-' 

(]J s.... 
0 

V'l z 

Architecture 

1414 UNDERWOOD A VE. 
WAUWATOSA, WI 53213 

414.431.3131 TEL 
414,431,0531 FAX 

WWW.AGA RCH.COM 

A r cbit e c l u r e

f. ,a gi >J e e r i u g 

r l a 11 11 i 11 g

REVISIONS 

THIS DRAWING, ITS D<SIGN CONCEPT AND ITS DETAIL A .. 

TH( SO" PROP.,!TY OF AG ARCHIT(CTURE, INC. AND SHAU. 

NOT 8E COPIEO IN ANY fO,U,,. OR MANNtR WITHOUT 

w•m•N AUTHORIZATION Of ITS DESIGNER/CREATOR 

DRAWN BY 

DRF 

DATE 

30 OCT 2020 

PROHCT 

941 

SHUT NO, 

SITE DET Al LS Gl]O 

:::J 

� 







----:;?--THREE DIMENSIONAL SHINGI..ES ON 
15# PELT ON

" 10 � 

-

8 

6233 

DEPTH PER 
MANUFACTURER 

MAIL PAVILION
3/e," � 1'-0" ElUILDIN6 SECTION 

15/32" ROOF SHEATHING Y'IITH PI...YYiOOD CLIPS ON 
r,!O0D ROOF TRUSSES )fl(JTH 
?REFINISHED UNPERFORATED ALlJMINL/l'-1 SOFFIT 

2'-0" 

TRUSS BEARING �------------ -
El..EVATION = lO'l'-1 1/B" 

- --STRUCTURAL HEADER 
SEE S TRI.IC TLJRAL 

--���-��=������------4-!P1t:�--Fl6ER CEMENT PANEL ON
.,., AIR BARRIER ON 

1/2" OSB SHEA THING ON 
2X4Y'IOODSTIJDS 

-----4" CONCRETE SLAB Y'llTH 6X6 Vi1.4 
Yi.1-''t.F. ON f>" MINIMUM COMPACTED 
DRAINAGE FILL 

TOP OF MASON�Y ',-
-

',--
- -

--,'----------------------- - --

I 
I 

,l 

I 
I 
� 

L __ __J 

---,STRUCTLJRAJ... HEADER 
SEE STRUGTURAJ... 

TRUSS BEARING �----------- -
ELEVATION= 1QGl'-1 1/8" 

PREFINISHED 
PERFORATED 

ELEVATION= 102'-6" 

I ,1.�

--
-

-
-:

ALUMINUM SOFFIT 

I PREFINISHED 

. 1" 
2 

UNPERFORATED 
Al.UMINUM =OFFIT 

5" THICK STONE GAP Y'llTH DRIP 
EDGE ON SEI.F-ADHERING 
Fl.ASHING Y'llTH (2) MIN. 
STAINI.ESS STEEi. DOV'tf.l.S 

---
-
---

-
---

-
---------

�::�l;�;:�6" � 
---•C.ONCRETE PIER 

SEE STRUC,TURAJ... 
---ADAIR l.lMESTONE 

9 
N 

_=. __ _,_ __ _,_ 
-

' 
----------------- -:::�,::�::: �

Y'lRAP AIR 
BARRIER INTO R.O. 
AT SHEATHING-

-
--

MAIL.BOX UNIT 
VERIFY R.O. 
tu/MANUFACTURER 

BACKER ROD 
ISEAJ.ANT 

S/4X4 FIBER 
C.EMENT TRIM
SEAi.ANT

FIBER CEMENT 
SIDING OR PANEi. 

@;,;;;�.;.BOX JAMB

" '·,•;,' --. 'tH----,C.QNCRETE PIER 
SEE STRUC,TURAJ... 

,]_---<PANEi. SEE El..EVATION 

L----•SEI.F ADHERING FLASHING STRIP 
OVER Al.UMINUM Fl.ASHING 

''"!'c,,,_,,.--PREFINISHED Al.UMINUM 
1,c ·z· Fl.ASHING

5/4"' X 6 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

�I.ANT 

='=='-=i===::':,a./,;L)f 

MAIi.BOX UNIT 
VERIFY RO. 
LV/MANUFAC.TI.IRER 

MAIi.BOX UNIT 

' ' __ , 

VERIFYRO. � 
tu/MANUFACTURER � 

Fl.EX Y'iRAf' 
AT RO. Sil.I. 
OVER AIR 
BAARIER

-
---f-

<l <J 

<l 

5/4"' X 4 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

6" SEI.F ADHERING t,,!&!BRANE 
Fl.ASHING TAPE. I.AP FOUNDATION 1"' 
AND SHEATHINGS" ADHERE TO 
CONCRETE I.AP UJ/AIR BARRIER 

FIBER CEMENT I.AP SIDING 
SEE El.EVATIONS FOR EXPOSURE 

� 
�L.--e---C.OMPRESSIBI.E 

Fil.I.ER C SI.AB 

<J, ;_,:,.-CONCRETE SI.AB AT SI.OPE 
, � 1/4" PER FOOT 

2"-0" 

VERSATIL.E 4CADD-09 
SERIES (TYPIC.AJ...!---f-+---Ll 

4e,·• MAX AC.C.ESSIBI.E REACH RANGE 

FOR Al.I. FIRST I.EVE!. TYPE A/8 UNITS 
36" MIN. USPS ACC.ESS DOOR 

2B" MIN. TENANT DOOR 

15" MIN. PARCEi. DOOR 

8 

6233 

12 

4 

VERTJ FIBEI 
--"-1-

--t

lCEMEtj PANE 
BA S 16"0, 

---THREE DIMENSIONAL SHINGI..ES ON

15# PELT ON 
15/32" ROOF SHEATHING V'ilTH PI...YY'iOOD CLIPS ON 
r,!OOD ROOF TRUSSES )fl(JTH 
FREFINISHED UNPERFORATED ALUMINL/l'-1 SOFFIT 

2'-0" 

----•PRE.FINISHED 
PERFORATED 
ALVMINUM =OFFIT 

�----
-

'5/4X8 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

LJ-------FIBER CEMENT I.AP
SIDING 

----------------------...... ----➔----------------------------.....,1-----

I 
I 

,l-
L_ 

A MAIL PAVILION

I 
I 

---1, 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ______ __j 

------ASPHAI. T SHIN GI.ES 

----lxB FIBER CEMENT 
FASCIA 

(

PRE.FINISHED 
ALVMINUM GUTTER 
AND DOYiNSPOUT 

\;==;rr,:
=

:;r -- - - - - - - - - - -T1- -rr- -1-_-ir_�=-=-=--=--=--=-=-�V�E;R�T�,c�A�L:--;F,;6E;,;R- - - -T1- -rr- -rT- - - - - - - - - - - -��i;i;;�f,-�;::;;:::__:::___S/4X4 FIBER 
CEMENT PANEi. CEMENT TRIM 

I 
I 

,l 

I 
I 
� 

L __ __J 

I 
I 

,l 

BATTENS 16" o.c. ----+-t� ----- 5/4X8 FIBER

I ---- ✓-}-+-----FIBER CEMENT 

� 
I.AP SIDING

- -
---

-
L 

I 
I 
� 

I 
I 

,l 

I 
I 
� 

I 
I 

,l 

CEMENT TRIM 

,.jf--l-++f---=::c�-6x6 r,!O0D C.01.UMN 

I 
I 
� 

YiRAP IN FIBER 
CEMENT 

----5/4X6 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

ADAIR l.lMESTONE 
BASE 

L ___ __J L_ - _ __J L __ __J 

I 5 I
3/B"' = 1"-0" El.EVATION 

G23� 
A MAIL PAVILION 

12 

4 121 
El.EVATION 

G233 

2"-0" 

VERSATII.E 4CADD-O� 
SERIES (TYPIC.AJ...)- ---j7f-__JJ 

4e,·• MAX AC.C.ESSIBI.E REACH RANGE 

FOR Al.I. FIRST I.EVE!. TYPE A/8 UNITS 
36" MIN. USPS AC.C.ESS DOOR

2B" MIN. TENANT DOOR

15" MIN. PARCEi. DOOR

_.j.f---,,VERTI FIBE 
CEME PANEi. 
BA S 16"0 

2'-0" 

----•PREFINISHED 
PERFORATED 
Al.UMINUM =OFFIT 

-=
--

+-+- - --
- -

-FIBER CEMENT I.AP
t,.. SIDING 

----------------------➔----------------------------------------------..... ---

I 
I 

,1 

A MAIL PAVILION

I 4 I
3/B" = 1'-0" El.EVATION 

G233 

4B" MAX AC.C..ESSIBI.E REACH RANGE 

FOR Al.I. FIRST I.EVE!. TYPE A/8 UNITS 
36" MIN. USPS AGCESS DOOR 

2B" MIN. TENANT DOOR 

15" MIN. FARCE!.. DOOR

I 
I 
1-i 

------ASPHAI. T SH ING I.ES 

i-----------------------------------------------=-----r--,,_=::'.___,PREFINISHED

,--�
-

VER.Tl 
CEME 
BA 

FIBE 
PANEi. 

S 16"0 

PERFORATED 
Al.UMINUM =OFFIT 

--
-

-
-

5/4X4 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

----5/4XB FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

---::::0"'---6x6 YiOOD C..01...UMN 
Y'lRAP IN FIBER 
CEMENT 

CAST STONE CAP 

----------------------.... ---➔-----------------------------------.... ---➔---

I 
I 

D.S.

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

ch. 

� 

r:-·-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------- -� ', 2'-0" 6"' 23"-8"' 
l , GENTER POST TO GENTER POST 9 

N 

' ' 1 
I I )� I I / N D.S.Hi � --□= -�-:r,:r· -----------. ---------------------------------------------- ------. --------------

�9
-----------------

i
A ·,., 

I ------------------------------------------------------------ ------------------- --"' 

2·-0
·· 

I I 

I 1'-0" ! 
:, I. 'I � 

r-a

-

00 -

:l'.'14Jm;�r--t-

l ' 

-

-

-

' 

r-a"

F.\! 

1"-6" 

/ 9" ns 1--1 -··11
2'-61' I 

' 

l ' 

SEE SITE Pl.AN SHEET G 220 FOR 
TYPICAi. SID&IAJ...I< 1.AYOUT 

SEE SHEET G230 FOR TYPICAi. 
EXTERIOR El.EVATION GENERAi. 
NOTES 4 C..01.0R KEY 

IC..OLVMN PIER DIMENSIONS TAKE.NI 
IFROt,,! FO.INDA TION BEi.Qi", I 

21'-3" u 
VERIFY RO. UJ/MANUFAC.1 RER 

;
' / 

/ 
,' 

' ; ---20"X30" ATTIC. AC-C-ESS 
',y/ V PANEi. C.OORDINATE 

1 ____ fi} __ 7
PER SPEC- SECTION Qe,311 

/ 

l.OCATION UJ/fRUSSES 

I ! ' ! I 
1 1!11 

� 

I ' I ' I 
I ' ' ' I G2

4

33 
I i ! j I 
L---t-!-j---J 

' 

), 

21"-3" u 
VERIFY RO. UJ/MANUFAC-TLIRER 

B 

l ' 

' 1'-0" 

' 
' 

;_ 1"-0" I

1i-e" 
Fi.V. 
' 

-

-

-

-
' 

1I-e" 
ff V. 

1"-6" 

L ', I '  I 

2'-0" 

l:C.01.UMN PIER DIMENSIONS TAl<EN'I O '
,, i

"{

dFROM FO.INDATION BEI.OY'l ;...t--,"'"=•�•,;' , ----------------------------- ----------------------------------------------- --� ------------- - -- !□� ! �

)�------------�t���-����4•:;�;,;;;;;�;��z1�- -n�� 
20"-2" 

9
Gj" ' '--'- -,a 2-•· 

t\ 
/ I I 25'-2" ', 

l.�-------·-·-·-·.l] ________________________________________________________________________________________ .--·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· .... �:..J 

,l L, ,--1 � MAIL PAVILION B 
L - - __L - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - __l__ - - __J 

A MAIL PAVILION 

131 3/8" = 1'-0"' El.EVATION

G233 

9/ei" : 1'-0" FLOOR PLAN 

SITE DETAILS 

ro 
� 

0 

<( 
..c 
-1,-J 

� 

0 
z 

-1,-J 

ro 
Vl 

C 

0 
Vl 
ro 
(]J 

V'l 

-1-' 
C 
(1) 

E 
a. 
0 -
(1) 
> 
(1) 

0 
� 
s.... 
ro ·-
u 

:::J 
""O·-
LL 

Vl·-
0 
C ·---

ro 
s.... 
0 
s.... 
:::J 

..c 
t: 
0 
z 

Architecture 

1'114 UND£RW00D AVE. 

WAUWATOSA, WI 53213 

414 . 43 1 . 3131 T£L 

414.431. 0531 FAX 

www. AGAR(H . C0M 

A r l /, i 1 e c t II r 
f. n g i " " e 
r I a n n 

RIVISIONS 

i JI g 
" g 

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION 
4/26/2021 ADDENDUM '11002

THISDRAIIT\G. ITS DESIGNCONCEl'f M'D ITS llEIAILARE 

THE SOLE PROPERTY Of AGAROIIIBClURE,INC.M'D SHAIL 

NOT BE W?II]) IN ANY RJRM ORM.1<.'<KER 11/ITTIOUI 

ll'RITIT� Alm!ORIZATI� Of ITS DtS!Ghl'RUIATOR 

DATE 

xxMON2021 

PROJICT 

934 

SHEET NO. 

G233 
Designer 

:::J 

� 



Fl 

MAINTENANCE GARAGE SIDE 

@
:��!ATION 

-----------

PET l"'\ASH D Y 'l -1 
SEE PLUMBING 

l"'\ALL MOUNTED PET DRYER 
METRO AIRFORC.E Bl..ASTER PET DRYER 
MODE!.. B-3 

MAINTENANCE GARAGE SIDE 

@
:��!ATION 

5/4 X 12 FIBER 
CEr,,!ENT TRIM 

_ _ _ _ _ � TRUSS BEARING
110'-0" 

ll-
-------

,
5/4 X 6 FIBER 
CEr,,!ENT TRIM 

------CAST STONE BAND 

- ------- Olf, TOP OF CONCRETE=�--
,:;' 100'-0" 

MAINTENANCE GARAGE BACK 

@:��!ATION

�lf+fil--5/4 X 12 FIBER 
CEMENT TRIM 

LUJ+---PRESSURE �ER 
CAM SPRAY PROFESSIONAL 
1500 PSI (EI...EC.TRIC. - Y'IARM 
!"I.ATER) V'llTH AUTO STOP 

DD D 

ST ART. MODEL 1500Y'IM/SSA 

C.OMMERC..IAJ.. VACUUM 
COLEMAN HANNA 
92000 SERIES 

11 

MAINTENANCE GARAGE FRONT 

@:��!ATION 

Fl [J 
D.S.□

D.S.
0

5'-0"' 

d., TRUSS BEARING 
'lllf7 110'-0" - ---

C.ONC.RETE APRON AT 
GARAGE DOORS----,--.JI 

� TOP OF CONCRETE 
100'-0" 

TOP OF CONCRETE 

u 

--THREE DIMENSIONAL SHINGLES ON 
151! FELT ON 
15/32" ROOF SHEATHING Y'IITH PL YViOOD CLIPS ON 
Y'IOOD ROOF TRUSS V'llTH 
R-3B BLOV'IN INSUl..A TION 

� _______--------. _ ~ - b MIL VAPOR BARRIER 
...... � �:R-LL 

4" THICK, 4000 PSI CONCRETE SI...AB 
WI b X b 1"11.4 X V'tl.4 V'<.r-1.F. ON 6" 
MIN. COMPACTED GRANUl..AR FILL 

SLOPE 

a 

· · -<-:::::::<�

�---,.'2" EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE 
PERIMETER INSULATION 
EXTEND 2'-0" MINIMUM 
HOFZ.IZONTAI... 4 VERTICAi... 
TYPICAL 

@MAINTENANCE GARAGE SECTION 

2'-0" X 1b'-O" ViORl<BENc+, V'V
(2) 4' Xe,· PEGBOARD ABOVE 

" 
6231.1 

[§0 

-------------- --------- -------------~ ' 

46'-0" 

,-
1 '"' 

o·-e·· 

L ___ _ 

UTILITY SINK--;
e 

�---� 

,:r-o" 

STOOP AT 
MAINTENANCE 
DOOR 

- - �14 G231.1 12 
I

3'-4" 

I 
I 
I 

----7 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 

____ J 

,-
;--

\ /t--· , __ 

------, 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 

V'IAJ..L MOUNTED __ • _________________________ • ___ _ 
PRESSURE �SHER 

COMMERCIAL 
VACUUM 

PET l"'\ASH 
STATION 

1 
0 FD 

---��NC.RETE 
SLAB 

SOFFIT_
J) 

OVE I

I 

r-e"
11 

6236 

MAINTENANCE GARAGE FLOOR 

@���-N

SITE DETAILS 

ro Vl 
·-

� 0 

0 C 
·-

-

-

-

C 
(1) 

..c E 
-1,-J a. 

� 0 
-

0 (1) 
> 

z (1) 

0 
-1,-J 

� 

ro s.... 
ro ro 

Vl 
·-

u s....
C :::J 0 

""O s.... 
0 :::J ·-

LL 
<( Vl 

ro ..c 
-1-' 

(]J s.... 
0 

V'l z 

Architecture 

1414 UNDERWOOD AVE. 

WAUWATOSA, WI 53213 

414.431.3131 T£L 

414.431.D531 FAX 

WWW. AGARCH . COM 

Arcbitecture 
E11gi>Jee i11g 
rla1111i 11g 

REVISIONS 

THIS DRAWING, ITS D<SIGN CONCEPT AND ITS DETAIL A .. 

TH( SO" PRCP.,!TY CF AG ARCHIT(Cl\JRE. INC. AND SHA" 

NOT 8E COPIEI) IN ANY FORM OR ""'NNIR WITHOUT 

WRmEN AUTHORIZATION OF ITS DESIGNER/CROATOR 

SHE£TNO. 

0235 
Designer 

:::J 

� 



EEBBOWLHCN

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V INGFTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L1 L11

L2

NORTH
KEY MAP

SEASONS AT NORTH AURORA
for

LANDSCAPE PLAN

CITY OF NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

L3 L4
L5

L6
L7

L8L9

INDEX OF SHEETS

SHEET NO.   DESCRIPTION
L1 TITLE SHEET AND LANDSCAPE SUMMARY

L2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L3 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L4 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L5 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L6 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L7 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L8 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L9 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L10 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

L11 LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS

SEAL
Jennifer Hendricks, ASLA, PLA
Illinois Registered Landscape Architect # 157-001253

LIC
ENS

ED   LANDSCAPE    ARCHITECT

S T A T E  O F  I L L I N O I S

JENNIFER
HENDRICKS
157-001253

Expires 08/31/2021

Date: 08/12/21

DECIDUOUS TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS

ACE MTN 43 Acer miyabei 'Morton' TM State Street Miyabe Maple 2.5" Cal. B&B
CEL PRA 22 Celtis occidentalis 'Prairie Pride' Prairie Pride Common Hackberry 2.5" Cal. B&B
GYM KEN 22 Gymnocladus dioica Kentucky Coffeetree 2.5" Cal. B&B
PLA ACE 36 Platanus x acerifolia London Plane Tree 2.5" Cal. B&B
QUE MAC 12 Quercus macrocarpa Burr Oak 2" Cal. B&B
QUE EXM 21 Quercus x 'Crimschmidt' TM Crimson Spire Oak 2.5" Cal. B&B
TIL SHA 33 Tilia cordata 'Baileyi' TM Shamrock Littleleaf Linden 2.5" Cal. B&B
ULM HYB 34 Ulmus x 'Patriot' Patriot Elm 2.5" Cal. B&B
ZEL SER 19 Zelkova serrata Sawleaf Zelkova 2.5" Cal. B&B

EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS
ABI CON 17 Abies concolor White Fir 6` Ht. B&B
JUN CAN 14 Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' Canaerti Eastern Redcedar 5` Ht. B&B
PIC OMO 28 Picea omorika Serbian Spruce 7` Ht.
PIN FLE 19 Pinus flexilis 'Vanderwolf's Pyramid' Vanderwolf's Pyramid Limber Pine 6` Ht. B&B

ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS
ACE MUL 14 Acer palmatum 'Bloodgood' Multi-trunk Bloodgood Japanese Maple 5` Ht. B&B
AME GRA 43 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' Autumn Brilliance Apple Serviceberry 6` Ht. B&B
CER EAS 25 Cercis canadensis Eastern Redbud Multi-trunk 6` Ht. B&B
COR MAS 12 Cornus mas Cornelian Cherry 5` Ht. B&B
CRA VIR 24 Crataegus viridis 'Winter King' Winter King Hawthorn 1.5" Cal.
MAG XJA 22 Magnolia x 'Jane' Jane Magnolia 5` Ht. B&B
SYR IVO 17 Syringa reticulata 'Ivory Silk' Ivory Silk Japanese Tree Lilac 5` Ht. B&B

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS
RIB GRE 58 Ribes alpinum 'Green Mound' Green Mound Alpine Currant 5 gal.

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS
ARO MOR 158 Aronia melanocarpa 'Morton' TM Iroquois Beauty Black Chokeberry 3 gal. Pot
ARO LSC 40 Aronia melanocarpa 'UCONNAM165' TM Low Scape Mound Black Chokeberry 3 gal. Pot
CEP SUS 102 Cephalanthus occidentalis 'SMCOSS' TM Sugar Shack Buttonbush 3 gal. Pot
CLE SIX 304 Clethra alnifolia 'Sixteen Candles' Sixteen Candles Summersweet 3 gal. Pot
DIA KOR 87 Diervilla x 'G2X885411' TM Kodiak Red Diervilla 3 gal. Pot
HYD VIM 336 Hydrangea paniculata 'Kolmavesu' TM Lavalamp Flare Panicle Hydrangea 3 gal. Pot
HYD BRE 19 Hydrangea quercifolia 'Brenhill' TM Gatsby Gal Oakleaf Hydrangea 3 gal. Pot
ITE SPR 188 Itea virginica 'Sprich' TM Little Henry Sweetspire 3 gal. Pot
PHY DON 7 Physocarpus opulifolius 'Donna May' TM Little Devil Dwarf Ninebark 3 gal. Pot
VIB CAR 55 Viburnum carlesii Koreanspice Viburnum 3 gal. Pot

EVERGREEN SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS
JUN PFI 210 Juniperus chinensis 'Kallays Compact' Kallay Compact Pfitzer Juniper 3 gal. Pot
TAX DEN 105 Taxus x media 'Densiformis' Dense Anglo-Japanese Yew 3 gal. Pot
THU TEC 43 Thuja occidentalis 'Techny' Techny Arborvitae 3 gal. B&B

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS
CAL BCY 90 Calamagrostis brachytricha Korean Feather Reed Grass 1 gal. Pot
CAR ICE 658 Carex morrowii 'Ice Dance' Ice Dance Japanese Sedge 1 gal. Pot
PAN SHD 44 Panicum virgatum 'Shenandoah' Shenandoah Switch Grass 1 gal. Pot
PEN BU3 1,242 Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Burgundy Bunny' Burgundy Bunny Dwarf Fountain Grass 1 gal. Pot

PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER SPACING REMARKS
ADI PED 423 Adiantum pedatum Northern Maidenhair Fern 1 gal. Pot 18" o.c.
ALL MNM 86 Allium x 'Millenium' Millenium Ornamental Onion 1 gal. Pot 18" o.c.
CAL NPT 242 Calamintha nepeta nepeta Lesser Calamint 1 gal. Pot 24" o.c.
GER ROZ 370 Geranium x 'Rozanne' Rozanne Cranesbill 1 gal. Pot 28" o.c.
HEM HAP 414 Hemerocallis x 'Happy Returns' Happy Returns Daylily 1 gal. Pot 18" o.c.

PLANT SCHEDULE



EEBBOWLHCN

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT IN

NO D I V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FT INNO D I V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT INNO D I V ING

FT INNO D I V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

WETLAND SEED MIX

WETLAND SEED MIX

1 AME GRA
6 DIA KOR
1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE

5 HYD VIM
5 GER ROZ

2 JUN PFI

3 HYD VIM

2 JUN PFI
37 PEN BU3

2 CRA VIR

4 HYD VIM
1 JUN PFI

3 CEP SUS
2 JUN PFI

1 PAN SHD

28 HEM HAP
2 JUN PFI

1 ITE SPR
5 CAR ICE

2 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

2 AME GRA
1 JUN PFI
12 CAR ICE

2 PLA ACE
2 QUE MAC

2 CER EAS

3 AME GRA

1 JUN PFI
10 HYD VIM
5 CAL NPT

7 GER ROZ
1 JUN PFI
3 PEN BU3

2 CAL NPT

1 PHY DON

3 CLE SIX
1 JUN PFI

1 MAG XJA
3 ITE SPR

3 HYD VIM
8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

1 CEP SUS
6 GER ROZ
6 PHY DON
2 PEN BU3

4 JUN PFI

16 CAL NPT

3 HYD VIM
1 PLA ACE

5 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR
4 RIB GRE

22 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY
2 CAR ICE

3 JUN PFI
5 CLE SIX
3 CEP SUS

1 ACE MUL
5 HYD VIM
4 CAL NPT
1 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY
3 HYD VIM
1 VIB CAR
2 ITE SPR
1 JUN PFI

25 CAR ICE
3 TIL SHA

1 QUE MAC

3 ABI CON

2 PLA ACE
1 CER EAS

5 JUN CAN

3 CER EAS
1 PIN FLE

3 CRA VIR

2 AME GRA
4 GYM KEN

3 ACE MTN
1 CEL PRA

3 QUE MAC

3 CRA VIR
3 PIC OMO

2 SYR IVO

2 AME GRA

1 ACE MTN

2 AME GRA

2 SYR IVO
3 ULM HYB

4 ARO MOR
1 CAL BCY
8 PEN BU3

2 JUN PFI
2 CEP SUS
5 HYD VIM

1 CEP SUS
4 CAL NPT
4 HYD VIM
7 ITE SPR

1 MAG XJA

38 PEN BU3
5 CLE SIX

1 MAG XJA

3 TAX DEN

4 ARO MOR
2 JUN PFI

15 GER ROZ
2 JUN PFI
9 CAR ICE
3 CEP SUS
1 VIB CAR

2 ACE MUL
3 CLE SIX

2 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE

37 ADI PED

5 CLE SIX
5 RIB GRE
1 JUN PFI
3 CAR ICE

1 PLA ACE

10 ADI PED

1 CEP SUS
3 HYD VIM
1 TAX DEN

1 COR MAS

3 DIA KOR

8 CAR ICE
3 HYD VIM
1 CAL BCY

7 ARO MOR

13 ADI PED

16 CAR ICE
4 JUN PFI

3 PAN SHD
1 CLE SIX
3 CAR ICE

3 ITE SPR
7 GER ROZ
1 PLA ACE

3 ARO MOR
1 VIB CAR

4 CLE SIX

22 CAR ICE

1 CAL BCY
2 CAR ICE

3 HYD VIM

3 JUN PFI

3 CEP SUS
2 HYD VIM

1 CAL BCY

2 PEN BU3

3 HYD VIM

15 PEN BU3
1 PAN SHD

5 CAL NPT
1 CEP SUS

1 QUE EXM
24 CAR ICE
4 CLE SIX

3 TAX DEN
1 ACE MUL
11 CLE SIX

19 ADI PED

1 QUE EXM

1 ULM HYB

21 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

1 VIB CAR
4 HYD VIM
2 CAL BCY

2 CEP SUS
5 HYD VIM

3 JUN PFI
24 PEN BU3
2 CAL BCY
3 CLE SIX
1 VIB CAR

5 ITE SPR
3 HYD VIM

16 GER ROZ
4 JUN PFI
13 PEN BU3

6 ARO MOR
13 ADI PED

1 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

3 HYD VIM
8 PEN BU3

3 ITE SPR
1 COR MAS

1 JUN PFI

3 HYD VIM
12 GER ROZ

1 CEP SUS
3 CAL NPT

3 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI
5 HYD VIM

5 HYD VIM

6 CAL NPT
1 MAG XJA

2 JUN PFI
1 COR MAS

2 CEP SUS
10 CAL NPT

2 GER ROZ

3 CAL NPT
7 GER ROZ

1 VIB CAR

1 VIB CAR

3 CLE SIX

7 DIA KOR
1 CEL PRA

3 CAL NPT
1 CLE SIX

4 JUN PFI

2 AME GRA 5 HYD BRE

2 PLA ACE

2 CRA VIR

3 PIC OMO
2 HYD BRE

1 PIC OMO
8 THU TEC

6 GER ROZ

2 ZEL SER
5 PLA ACE

5 GYM KEN

3 ABI CON

6 HYD BRE
9 CLE SIX

6 PAN SHD
3 HYD BRE

-INTENDED TO SCREEN PATIO AREA FROM NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES

1 ZEL SER

2 CLE SIX
1 ABI CON

WETLAND SEED MIX

WETLAND SEED MIX

EEBBOWLHCN

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V I
NG

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FT IN

NO  DI V I NG

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

2 CAL NPT

6 GER ROZ

16 CAL NPT

105 LF - 6' WOOD BOARD-ON-BOARD SCREENING FENCE
-INTENDED TO SCREEN PATIO AREA FROM NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L2 L11NORTH

TURF AREA

2



WETLAND SEED MIX

5 HYD VIM
12 CAR ICE
1 VIB CAR

1 CEP SUS
2 GER ROZ
2 JUN PFI
6 PEN BU3

28 HEM HAP
2 JUN PFI
6 ITE SPR

10 CAL NPT
2 ULM HYB

9 CLE SIX

1 TAX DEN
22 CAR ICE

7 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN

5 CLE SIX
4 GER ROZ
13 CAL NPT

1 CLE SIX
1 DIA KOR
9 GER ROZ

5 CLE SIX
2 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN
1 CAL BCY

8 PEN BU3
4 ITE SPR

1 ACE MUL

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

4 ITE SPR
2 JUN PFI

2 CEP SUS

1 CEL PRA

5 HYD VIM
8 GER ROZ
1 CAL BCY

1 CEP SUS
4 GER ROZ
5 HYD VIM
5 ITE SPR

2 TAX DEN
1 ARO MOR

1 CEP SUS
38 CAR ICE
11 CLE SIX
1 ACE MUL

11 CAL NPT
5 PEN BU3

2 JUN PFI

14 GER ROZ
2 JUN PFI

9 PEN BU3

3 HYD VIM
1 MAG XJA

1 JUN PFI
12 CAR ICE

3 DIA KOR
1 VIB CAR

1 JUN PFI
1 MAG XJA

10 HYD VIM

6 CAL NPT
23 HEM HAP

1 JUN PFI
3 PEN BU3

1 CEP SUS
5 CAL NPT

3 HYD VIM
1 JUN PFI

3 DIA KOR

1 PLA ACE

13 ADI PED
1 CAL BCY

3 CLE SIX

1 CEP SUS
8 PEN BU3

6 ARO MOR

19 PEN BU3
4 JUN PFI
3 CAL BCY

1 HYD VIM

1 VIB CAR
6 ITE SPR

14 ADI PED
1 CEL PRA

1 VIB CAR
4 CLE SIX

22 CAR ICE

1 CAL BCY

2 CAR ICE
3 TAX DEN

3 DIA KOR

3 CLE SIX

2 CLE SIX

1 CAL BCY
2 CAR ICE

3 CLE SIX
1 VIB CAR

5 CAL NPT

1 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

15 PEN BU3

1 TIL SHA

2 AME GRA

15 THU TEC
10 PAN SHD

1 GYM KEN

2 GYM KEN 1 CER EAS

2 CER EAS
3 PIN FLE

1 CER EAS
2 CRA VIR

2 PIC OMO
1 PIC OMO

3 CER EAS

3 PIN FLE

1 ACE MTN

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

5 ITE SPR
2 JUN PFI

3 HYD VIM
10 GER ROZ

3 CAL NPT
1 HYD VIM
7 ITE SPR

3 HYD VIM

2 JUN PFI1 ULM HYB

38 PEN BU3
4 HYD VIM

1 JUN PFI

5 ARO MOR
2 JUN PFI

28 HEM HAP
2 JUN PFI

1 DIA KOR

6 GER ROZ

2 TIL SHA

4 ACE MTN

1 TIL SHA
8 CAR ICE

1 TAX DEN
5 HYD VIM

28 CAR ICE

10 CAR ICE

1 TIL SHA

2 HYD VIM
1 CAL BCY

1 VIB CAR

1 CEP SUS
5 HYD VIM

4 TAX DEN

22 PEN BU3

4 CLE SIX
2 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY

3 CEP SUS
1 VIB CAR

3 CAL NPT
8 GER ROZ

6 PEN BU3
3 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

12 HYD VIM

1 SYR IVO

5 ITE SPR

4 JUN PFI
2 CAR ICE
6 ARO MOR

13 HEM HAP
8 PEN BU3
1 ITE SPR
1 CAL BCY
3 HYD VIM

3 ITE SPR
1 ACE MUL
3 CLE SIX
1 TAX DEN

1 CEP SUS
2 GER ROZ
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

10 CLE SIX

15 ADI PED

4 GER ROZ
1 MAG XJA

1 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE

1 TAX DEN
1 MAG XJA
8 GER ROZ
1 VIB CAR
3 CEP SUS

2 JUN PFI
28 HEM HAP

2 JUN PFI
30 PEN BU3

8 CAR ICE
1 CAL BCY

2 TAX DEN
7 ARO MOR

2 ACE MTN
14 PEN BU3

1 JUN PFI
1 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

20 PEN BU3
7 RIB GRE

1 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY

1 CLE SIX
6 PEN BU3

2 ITE SPR

5 JUN PFI

1 SYR IVO
4 CLE SIX

24 CAR ICE

1 CAL BCY

3 CEP SUS
4 RIB GRE

9 GER ROZ
1 QUE EXM

8 CLE SIX

3 RIB GRE
1 VIB CAR

1 VIB CAR
6 DIA KOR

3 TAX DEN
2 CAR ICE
6 ARO MOR

2 ULM HYB

13 ADI PED
12 CAR ICE
1 DIA KOR
3 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR
1 ACE MUL
1 TAX DEN

3 CLE SIX
1 DIA KOR
19 ADI PED

3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

10 CLE SIX
9 ADI PED
2 COR MAS
1 TAX DEN

12 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

3 DIA KOR
1 VIB CAR

2 ACE MTN

2 ACE MTN

1 TAX DEN
3 CEP SUS
4 GER ROZ

25 PEN BU3

9 HYD VIM
4 JUN PFI

1 ACE MUL

1 CEL PRA

1 TAX DEN

4 ITE SPR

1 MAG XJA

1 VIB CAR1 TIL SHA

16 ADI PED

5 GER ROZ

1 COR MAS

2 ITE SPR

1 ACE MTN

5 TIL SHA

5 QUE EXM
3 ZEL SER

WETLAND SEED MIX

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L3 L11NORTH

TURF AREA



DOG PARK

2 PIC OMO

2 QUE MAC

3 AME GRA
2 JUN CAN

3 CRA VIR
4 JUN CAN

1 AME GRA

3 PIC OMO
4 PIN FLE

5 PLA ACE
3 JUN CAN

1 QUE MAC

1 PLA ACE

2 PIN FLE

3 CRA VIR
3 PIC OMO

3 CER EAS

1 QUE MAC
1 PIN FLE

5 CEL PRA

5 ACE MTN

2 AME GRA
7 GER ROZ
4 GER ROZ

12 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

2 DIA KOR
1 VIB CAR

15 ADI PED
5 CLE SIX

1 TAX DEN

3 PEN BU3
5 ADI PED
1 CEP SUS

3 CLE SIX
1 AME GRA

3 DIA KOR

1 TAX DEN
3 CLE SIX
1 DIA KOR

12 CAR ICE
6 ITE SPR

13 ADI PED

2 CAR ICE
4 TAX DEN 29 ADI PED

3 HYD VIM

5 DIA KOR
1 VIB CAR
3 CLE SIX
24 CAR ICE
1 CAL BCY

1 GYM KEN

1 CLE SIX
4 TAX DEN

3 HYD VIM
1 ACE MUL

1 VIB CAR
2 HYD VIM
1 CAL BCY

19 CAR ICE

3 HYD VIM

2 AME GRA
2 ULM HYB
2 ULM HYB

1 VIB CAR

4 GER ROZ
1 JUN PFI

12 PEN BU3

1 TIL SHA

1 TIL SHA

1 TIL SHA

3 PLA ACE

1 ACE MTN

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY
5 ARO MOR

2 TAX DEN

42 ADI PED

7 DIA KOR

3 CLE SIX

1 ULM HYB
2 TAX DEN

40 CAR ICE
4 CLE SIX
1 CER EAS

1 TAX DEN
5 ITE SPR
2 JUN PFI

28 HEM HAP
2 JUN PFI

3 CEP SUS

1 VIB CAR
1 JUN PFI

7 GER ROZ
2 MAG XJA

12 CAR ICE

10 HYD VIM
1 JUN PFI

4 GER ROZ
7 CAL NPT

1 JUN PFI
3 PEN BU3

1 CEP SUS
2 GER ROZ

1 JUN PFI

3 HYD VIM
1 SYR IVO

3 ITE SPR

12 PEN BU3
3 HYD VIM

1 CEP SUS
13 HEM HAP

6 ARO MOR
2 PEN BU3

4 JUN PFI
1 CAL BCY

1 CEP SUS
5 HYD VIM

6 GER ROZ

2 CEL PRA

1 CLE SIX
3 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

22 PEN BU3
3 CLE SIX

1 CAL BCY
2 PEN BU3

1 CLE SIX
4 TAX DEN
3 CLE SIX

1 MAG XJA
1 VIB CAR

2 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

6 HYD VIM

3 GER ROZ
1 MAG XJA

1 VIB CAR

12 PEN BU3

11 CAR ICE
10 PEN BU3

8 PEN BU3

8 GER ROZ
5 CLE SIX

1 SYR IVO
1 TAX DEN

12 PEN BU3

1 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE
1 CLE SIX

1 VIB CAR
2 DIA KOR

4 TAX DEN
1 ACE MUL
3 RIB GRE

9 CAR ICE
1 CLE SIX
2 CAR ICE
1 CAL BCY
14 CAR ICE

3 CLE SIX
1 VIB CAR

3 CLE SIX
12 GER ROZ

4 JUN PFI

2 PEN BU3
6 ARO MOR

12 PEN BU3

13 HEM HAP
1 CEP SUS

3 HYD VIM

3 ITE SPR
1 SYR IVO
3 CLE SIX

1 JUN PFI

1 CEP SUS
3 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

10 CLE SIX

2 GER ROZ
9 CAL NPT

4 GER ROZ

1 MAG XJA

1 JUN PFI

12 PEN BU3

1 VIB CAR
2 CEP SUS

1 JUN PFI

1 MAG XJA
1 CEP SUS

9 PEN BU3
2 JUN PFI

34 HEM HAP

7 PEN BU3
6 ITE SPR

4 CAL NPT

4 RIB GRE
1 ACE MUL
38 PEN BU3

3 JUN PFI

2 JUN PFI
1 CEL PRA

7 ITE SPR

3 HYD VIM
3 GER ROZ
4 CAL NPT

6 HYD VIM

6 GER ROZ

1 CAL BCY
2 JUN PFI
4 ARO MOR

1 CAL BCY
8 PEN BU3

2 TIL SHA

4 ARO MOR
2 TAX DEN 2 PIN FLE

2 PLA ACE

1 MAG XJA

4 CLE SIX

1 TAX DEN

1 VIB CAR

4 DIA KOR

7 GER ROZ

1 SYR IVO

1 TAX DEN
5 RIB GRE

2 DIA KOR

6 ZEL SER5 GYM KEN

4 ACE MTN

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L4 L11NORTH

TURF AREA



13 ADI PED
1 CAL BCY

3 CLE SIX

6 ARO MOR 2 CAR ICE
3 TAX DEN

3 DIA KOR
1 CAL BCY

2 CAR ICE
3 CLE SIX

1 VIB CAR
5 CAL NPT

1 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

15 PEN BU3

1 TIL SHA

1 SYR IVO
1 TAX DEN

12 PEN BU3

1 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE
1 CLE SIX

1 VIB CAR
2 DIA KOR

4 TAX DEN
1 ACE MUL
3 RIB GRE

9 CAR ICE
1 CLE SIX
2 CAR ICE
1 CAL BCY
14 CAR ICE

3 CLE SIX
1 VIB CAR

13 HEM HAP
1 CEP SUS

3 HYD VIM

3 ITE SPR
1 SYR IVO
3 CLE SIX

1 JUN PFI

1 CEP SUS
3 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

10 CLE SIX

2 GER ROZ
9 CAL NPT

4 GER ROZ

1 MAG XJA

1 JUN PFI

12 PEN BU3

1 VIB CAR
2 CEP SUS

1 JUN PFI

1 MAG XJA
1 CEP SUS

9 PEN BU3
2 JUN PFI

34 HEM HAP

7 PEN BU3
6 ITE SPR

4 CAL NPT

4 RIB GRE
1 ACE MUL
38 PEN BU3

3 JUN PFI

2 JUN PFI
1 CEL PRA

7 ITE SPR

3 HYD VIM
3 GER ROZ
4 CAL NPT

6 HYD VIM

6 GER ROZ

1 CAL BCY
2 JUN PFI
4 ARO MOR

1 CAL BCY
8 PEN BU3

2 TIL SHA

4 ACE MTN

1 TIL SHA
8 CAR ICE

1 TAX DEN
5 HYD VIM

28 CAR ICE

10 CAR ICE

1 TIL SHA

2 HYD VIM
1 CAL BCY

1 VIB CAR

1 CEP SUS
5 HYD VIM

4 TAX DEN

22 PEN BU3

4 CLE SIX
2 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY

3 CEP SUS
1 VIB CAR

3 CAL NPT
8 GER ROZ

6 PEN BU3
3 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

12 HYD VIM

1 SYR IVO

5 ITE SPR

4 JUN PFI
2 CAR ICE
6 ARO MOR

13 HEM HAP
8 PEN BU3
1 ITE SPR
1 CAL BCY
3 HYD VIM

3 ITE SPR
1 ACE MUL
3 CLE SIX
1 TAX DEN

1 CEP SUS
2 GER ROZ
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

10 CLE SIX

15 ADI PED

4 GER ROZ
1 MAG XJA

1 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE

1 TAX DEN
1 MAG XJA
8 GER ROZ
1 VIB CAR
3 CEP SUS

2 JUN PFI
28 HEM HAP

2 JUN PFI
30 PEN BU3
4 CEP SUS

8 CAR ICE
1 CAL BCY

4 ARO MOR
2 TAX DEN 2 PIN FLE

5 TIL SHA

3 AME GRA
2 PLA ACE

3 PIC OMO

2 CER EAS

2 CER EAS

2 ABI CON

5 ULM HYB

1 MAG XJA

6 GER ROZ

5 CAL NPT
4 GER ROZ

2 TAX DEN
7 ARO MOR

4 HYD VIM
1 CEL PRA

21 PEN BU3

2 ACE MTN
14 PEN BU3

1 JUN PFI
1 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

20 PEN BU3
7 RIB GRE

1 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY

1 CLE SIX
6 PEN BU3

2 ITE SPR

5 JUN PFI

1 SYR IVO
4 CLE SIX

24 CAR ICE

1 CAL BCY

3 CEP SUS
4 RIB GRE

9 GER ROZ
1 QUE EXM

8 CLE SIX

3 RIB GRE
1 VIB CAR

1 VIB CAR
6 DIA KOR

3 TAX DEN
2 CAR ICE
6 ARO MOR

2 ULM HYB

13 ADI PED
12 CAR ICE
1 DIA KOR
3 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR
1 ACE MUL
1 TAX DEN

3 CLE SIX
1 DIA KOR
19 ADI PED

3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

10 CLE SIX
9 ADI PED
2 COR MAS
1 TAX DEN

12 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

3 DIA KOR
1 VIB CAR

2 TAX DEN
28 ADI PED
2 TAX DEN

1 GYM KEN
30 PEN BU3

5 ARO MOR

4 CLE SIX

1 COR MAS

1 TAX DEN

21 PEN BU3
7 ITE SPR

1 COR MAS

2 JUN PFI

3 RIB GRE
3 CAL NPT

1 RIB GRE
2 GER ROZ

6 CAL NPT
3 RIB GRE

1 CEP SUS

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

4 ARO MOR

2 JUN PFI

1 GYM KEN

3 PLA ACE

2 QUE EXM
4 ULM HYB

2 ACE MTN

5 CAL NPT
4 GER ROZ

6 CLE SIX

6 GER ROZ

2 ITE SPR
1 AME GRA

1 GYM KEN

1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE

1 VIB CAR

4 DIA KOR

7 GER ROZ

1 SYR IVO

1 VIB CAR1 TIL SHA

1 JUN PFI
1 CER EAS

5 RIB GRE

16 ADI PED

5 GER ROZ

6 CLE SIX

2 ITE SPR

2 TAX DEN
4 ARO MOR

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L5 L11NORTH

TURF AREA



21 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

1 VIB CAR
4 HYD VIM
2 CAL BCY

3 JUN PFI
24 PEN BU3
2 CAL BCY
3 CLE SIX
1 VIB CAR

5 ITE SPR
3 HYD VIM

16 GER ROZ
4 JUN PFI
13 PEN BU3 1 CEP SUS

1 CAL BCY

3 ITE SPR
1 COR MAS

1 JUN PFI

3 HYD VIM
12 GER ROZ

1 CEP SUS
3 CAL NPT

3 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI
5 HYD VIM

5 HYD VIM
12 CAR ICE

6 CAL NPT

1 VIB CAR

5 CLE SIX
4 GER ROZ
13 CAL NPT

1 CLE SIX
1 DIA KOR
9 GER ROZ

5 CLE SIX
2 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN
1 CAL BCY

8 PEN BU3
4 ITE SPR

1 ACE MUL

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

4 ITE SPR
2 JUN PFI

2 CEP SUS

1 CEL PRA

2 ABI CON

2 ACE MTN
14 PEN BU3

1 JUN PFI
1 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

1 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY

5 JUN PFI 3 RIB GRE
1 VIB CAR

2 CAR ICE
6 ARO MOR
13 ADI PED
12 CAR ICE
1 DIA KOR
3 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR
1 ACE MUL
1 TAX DEN

3 CLE SIX
1 DIA KOR
19 ADI PED

3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

10 CLE SIX
9 ADI PED
2 COR MAS
1 TAX DEN

12 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

3 DIA KOR
1 VIB CAR

2 TAX DEN
28 ADI PED
2 TAX DEN
5 ARO MOR

1 TAX DEN

2 JUN PFI

2 GER ROZ

6 CAL NPT
3 RIB GRE

1 CEP SUS

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

4 ARO MOR

2 JUN PFI

1 GYM KEN

5 QUE EXM
2 ACE MTN

1 QUE MAC
2 PIN FLE

1 CRA VIR

2 CRA VIR

1 QUE MAC
1 AME GRA
1 PIN FLE

3 PLA ACE

2 QUE EXM
4 ULM HYB

2 ACE MTN

2 ACE MTN

2 TIL SHA

1 PLA ACE

18 CAR ICE
1 VIB CAR
1 TAX DEN
3 CEP SUS
4 GER ROZ

25 PEN BU3

4 HYD VIM
1 CAL BCY

9 HYD VIM

1 CEP SUS

4 JUN PFI

1 VIB CAR

24 PEN BU3

4 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY

1 CEL PRA

3 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

13 CAL NPT

6 PEN BU3
3 CAL BCY

12 HYD VIM
1 VIB CAR

4 JUN PFI
2 PEN BU3
6 ARO MOR

13 HEM HAP
8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

3 HYD VIM
4 ITE SPR

1 ACE MUL

1 TAX DEN
3 HYD VIM
1 CEP SUS

2 GER ROZ
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN
15 ADI PED

1 ULM HYB
10 CLE SIX

4 GER ROZ
1 MAG XJA

1 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

1 MAG XJA
2 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

8 GER ROZ

1 ITE SPR
2 JUN PFI
28 HEM HAP

2 JUN PFI
4 CEP SUS

30 PEN BU3
5 CLE SIX
1 CER EAS

1 TAX DEN

7 ARO MOR

21 PEN BU3
1 PLA ACE

2 TAX DEN

4 HYD VIM

5 CAL NPT
4 GER ROZ

6 CLE SIX

6 GER ROZ

2 ITE SPR
1 AME GRA

1 GYM KEN

1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE

14 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

7 HYD VIM

1 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR
23 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY
2 HYD VIM

1 CEP SUS
5 TAX DEN

1 SYR IVO

24 PEN BU3

5 HYD VIM

3 RIB GRE
3 CEP SUS

5 CAL NPT
4 HYD VIM
9 GER ROZ

6 ITE SPR
1 QUE EXM

8 CLE SIX

2 VIB CAR
3 TAX DEN
2 CAR ICE

6 ARO MOR
1 ULM HYB
13 ADI PED
12 CAR ICE
1 DIA KOR
3 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR
1 ACE MUL
3 CLE SIX
1 TAX DEN

1 DIA KOR
19 ADI PED
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN
5 CLE SIX

9 ADI PED
5 CLE SIX

2 COR MAS
2 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE

2 DIA KOR
16 ADI PED
1 VIB CAR

1 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN
28 ADI PED

2 TAX DEN
5 ARO MOR

1 GYM KEN

15 PEN BU3

2 CLE SIX

1 SYR IVO

1 TAX DEN

4 GER ROZ

2 CAL BCY
21 PEN BU3

7 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

2 JUN PFI
4 HYD VIM

3 CAL BCY
4 HYD VIM

6 GER ROZ

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

4 ARO MOR

2 JUN PFI
1 CEP SUS

2 QUE EXM

4 ULM HYB

3 ACE MTN

3 PLA ACE

1 SYR IVO
5 CEP SUS

2 TAX DEN
4 ARO MOR

1 CAL BCY

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L6 L11
NORTH

TURF AREA



1 CEL PRA

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY
4 ITE SPR

2 JUN PFI
1 COR MAS

2 CEP SUS
6 HYD VIM

4 GER ROZ
5 ARO MOR

4 HYD VIM

1 PLA ACE
2 JUN PFI

2 ITE SPR

3 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

1 JUN PFI

12 CAR ICE
1 JUN PFI

10 HYD VIM

4 GER ROZ

9 CAL NPT
1 JUN PFI

3 PEN BU3
2 GER ROZ

1 CEP SUS
1 JUN PFI

1 QUE MAC
2 PIN FLE

1 CRA VIR

2 CRA VIR

2 TIL SHA

1 PLA ACE

1 CEP SUS

2 GER ROZ
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN
15 ADI PED

1 ULM HYB
10 CLE SIX

4 GER ROZ
1 MAG XJA

1 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

1 MAG XJA
2 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

8 GER ROZ

1 ITE SPR
2 JUN PFI
28 HEM HAP

2 JUN PFI
4 CEP SUS

30 PEN BU3
5 CLE SIX
1 CER EAS

1 TAX DEN

7 ARO MOR
2 TAX DEN

6 CLE SIX

1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE

14 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

7 HYD VIM

1 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR
23 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY
2 HYD VIM

24 PEN BU3 6 ARO MOR
1 ULM HYB
13 ADI PED
12 CAR ICE
1 DIA KOR
3 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR
1 ACE MUL
3 CLE SIX
1 TAX DEN

1 DIA KOR
19 ADI PED
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN
5 CLE SIX

9 ADI PED
5 CLE SIX

2 COR MAS
2 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE

2 DIA KOR
16 ADI PED
1 VIB CAR

1 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN
28 ADI PED

2 TAX DEN
5 ARO MOR

1 GYM KEN

15 PEN BU3

2 CLE SIX

1 SYR IVO

1 TAX DEN

4 GER ROZ

2 CAL BCY
21 PEN BU3

7 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

2 JUN PFI
4 HYD VIM

3 CAL BCY
4 HYD VIM

6 GER ROZ

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

4 ARO MOR

2 JUN PFI
1 CEP SUS

2 QUE EXM

4 ULM HYB

3 ACE MTN

3 PLA ACE

3 ACE MTN

5 CEL PRA

5 TIL SHA

2 ZEL SER
1 ULM HYB

1 ACE MTN

ANNUALS (144 sf)
40 ARO LSC
7 CAL BCY

25 HEM HAP

18 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

1 VIB CAR
3 ARO MOR
8 CAL NPT

6 PEN BU3

4 HYD VIM
1 CEP SUS
3 HYD VIM

2 GER ROZ

3 JUN PFI
5 PEN BU3
1 CLE SIX
2 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

3 CLE SIX

1 VIB CAR

10 CAL NPT
1 CEP SUS
1 CEL PRA

4 CAL NPT

3 CLE SIX

3 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

6 ARO MOR

1 SYR IVO
7 GER ROZ

8 HYD VIM
1 VIB CAR

7 JUN PFI

12 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

3 HYD VIM
3 ITE SPR
1 SYR IVO

2 HYD VIM
1 JUN PFI
1 CEP SUS

3 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

3 RIB GRE
2 PAN SHD
5 GER ROZ

5 HYD VIM
1 MAG XJA

1 JUN PFI
12 PEN BU3

1 JUN PFI
1 MAG XJA
6 GER ROZ

1 VIB CAR
2 CEP SUS

6 PEN BU3

3 CAL BCY
2 JUN PFI
28 HEM HAP

1 ZEL SER
2 JUN PFI

3 PAN SHD

4 ARO MOR
8 GER ROZ

1 CER EAS
40 PEN BU3

1 JUN PFI
7 ITE SPR

2 TAX DEN

1 PLA ACE

3 CLE SIX
3 GER ROZ

1 HYD VIM

4 CAL NPT

4 GER ROZ

1 CAL BCY

5 CLE SIX

1 ITE SPR
2 TAX DEN
4 ARO MOR

1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE

1 AME GRA

5 RIB GRE

19 HEM HAP

13 HEM HAP

2 TAX DEN
4 ARO MOR

3 CEP SUS

1 CAL BCY

1 CEL PRA

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY
4 ITE SPR

2 JUN PFI
1 COR MAS

2 CEP SUS
6 HYD VIM

4 GER ROZ
5 ARO MOR

4 HYD VIM

1 PLA ACE
2 JUN PFI

2 ITE SPR

3 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

1 JUN PFI

12 CAR ICE
1 JUN PFI

10 HYD VIM

4 GER ROZ

9 CAL NPT
1 JUN PFI

3 PEN BU3
2 GER ROZ

1 CEP SUS
1 JUN PFI

1 QUE MAC
2 PIN FLE

1 CRA VIR

2 CRA VIR

2 TIL SHA

1 PLA ACE

1 CEP SUS

2 GER ROZ
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN
15 ADI PED

1 ULM HYB
10 CLE SIX

4 GER ROZ
1 MAG XJA

1 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

1 MAG XJA
2 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

8 GER ROZ

1 ITE SPR
2 JUN PFI
28 HEM HAP

2 JUN PFI
4 CEP SUS

30 PEN BU3
5 CLE SIX
1 CER EAS

1 TAX DEN

7 ARO MOR
2 TAX DEN

6 CLE SIX

1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE

14 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

7 HYD VIM

1 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR
23 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY
2 HYD VIM

24 PEN BU3 6 ARO MOR
1 ULM HYB
13 ADI PED
12 CAR ICE
1 DIA KOR
3 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR
1 ACE MUL
3 CLE SIX
1 TAX DEN

1 DIA KOR
19 ADI PED
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN
5 CLE SIX

9 ADI PED
5 CLE SIX

2 COR MAS
2 TAX DEN
12 CAR ICE

2 DIA KOR
16 ADI PED
1 VIB CAR

1 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN
28 ADI PED

2 TAX DEN
5 ARO MOR

1 GYM KEN

15 PEN BU3

2 CLE SIX

1 SYR IVO

1 TAX DEN

4 GER ROZ

2 CAL BCY
21 PEN BU3

7 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

2 JUN PFI
4 HYD VIM

3 CAL BCY
4 HYD VIM

6 GER ROZ

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

4 ARO MOR

2 JUN PFI
1 CEP SUS

2 QUE EXM

4 ULM HYB

3 ACE MTN

3 PLA ACE

3 ACE MTN

5 CEL PRA

5 TIL SHA

2 ZEL SER
1 ULM HYB

1 ACE MTN

ANNUALS (144 sf)
40 ARO LSC
7 CAL BCY

25 HEM HAP

18 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

1 VIB CAR
3 ARO MOR
8 CAL NPT

6 PEN BU3

4 HYD VIM
1 CEP SUS
3 HYD VIM

2 GER ROZ

3 JUN PFI
5 PEN BU3
1 CLE SIX
2 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

3 CLE SIX

1 VIB CAR

10 CAL NPT
1 CEP SUS
1 CEL PRA

4 CAL NPT

3 CLE SIX

3 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

6 ARO MOR

1 SYR IVO
7 GER ROZ

8 HYD VIM
1 VIB CAR

7 JUN PFI

12 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

3 HYD VIM
3 ITE SPR
1 SYR IVO

2 HYD VIM
1 JUN PFI
1 CEP SUS

3 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

3 RIB GRE
2 PAN SHD
5 GER ROZ

5 HYD VIM
1 MAG XJA

1 JUN PFI
12 PEN BU3

1 JUN PFI
1 MAG XJA
6 GER ROZ

1 VIB CAR
2 CEP SUS

6 PEN BU3

3 CAL BCY
2 JUN PFI
28 HEM HAP

1 ZEL SER
2 JUN PFI

3 PAN SHD

4 ARO MOR
8 GER ROZ

1 CER EAS
40 PEN BU3

1 JUN PFI
7 ITE SPR

2 TAX DEN

1 PLA ACE

3 CLE SIX
3 GER ROZ

1 HYD VIM

4 CAL NPT

4 GER ROZ

1 CAL BCY

5 CLE SIX

1 ITE SPR
2 TAX DEN
4 ARO MOR

1 CAL BCY
8 CAR ICE

1 AME GRA

5 RIB GRE

19 HEM HAP

13 HEM HAP

2 TAX DEN
4 ARO MOR

3 CEP SUS

1 CAL BCY

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L7 L11
NORTH

TURF AREA



EEBBOWLHCN

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT INNO D I V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FT INNO D I V ING

1 ITE SPR
5 CAR ICE

2 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

2 AME GRA
1 JUN PFI
12 CAR ICE

3 AME GRA

1 JUN PFI
10 HYD VIM
5 CAL NPT

7 GER ROZ
1 JUN PFI
3 PEN BU3

2 CAL NPT

1 PHY DON

3 CLE SIX
1 JUN PFI

1 MAG XJA
3 ITE SPR

3 HYD VIM
8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

1 CEP SUS
6 GER ROZ
6 PHY DON
2 PEN BU3

4 JUN PFI

16 CAL NPT

3 HYD VIM
1 PLA ACE

5 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR
4 RIB GRE

22 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY
2 CAR ICE

3 JUN PFI
5 CLE SIX
3 CEP SUS

1 ACE MUL
5 HYD VIM
4 CAL NPT
1 CLE SIX
1 CAL BCY
3 HYD VIM
1 VIB CAR
2 ITE SPR
1 JUN PFI

25 CAR ICE
3 TIL SHA

2 AME GRA

2 SYR IVO
3 ULM HYB

22 CAR ICE
3 HYD VIM

3 CEP SUS
2 HYD VIM

2 PEN BU3

3 HYD VIM

15 PEN BU3
1 PAN SHD

5 CAL NPT
1 CEP SUS

3 TIL SHA

3 PIC OMO
3 CRA VIR

1 CEL PRA

8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY
4 ITE SPR

2 JUN PFI
1 COR MAS

2 CEP SUS
6 HYD VIM

7 GER ROZ
6 CAL NPT

4 GER ROZ
5 ARO MOR

4 HYD VIM

1 PLA ACE
2 JUN PFI

2 ITE SPR

5 HYD VIM

1 SYR IVO

1 JUN PFI

4 ARO MOR
2 JUN PFI
10 GER ROZ

2 JUN PFI

3 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

3 HYD VIM
2 MAG XJA

1 JUN PFI

12 CAR ICE
1 JUN PFI

10 HYD VIM

4 GER ROZ

9 CAL NPT
1 JUN PFI

3 PEN BU3
2 GER ROZ

1 CEP SUS

3 HYD VIM

1 JUN PFI

1 COR MAS

3 ITE SPR
8 PEN BU3

3 CLE SIX
1 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

13 HEM HAP

6 ITE SPR
2 PEN BU3
4 JUN PFI

15 CAL NPT
3 HYD VIM

5 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR

1 QUE EXM
24 CAR ICE
4 CLE SIX

1 CAL BCY

3 TAX DEN
1 ACE MUL
11 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR

19 ADI PED

1 CAL BCY

2 ITE SPR
21 PEN BU3

4 CLE SIX
1 VIB CAR

1 TAX DEN

1 QUE EXM

1 ULM HYB

21 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

2 CEP SUS

1 VIB CAR
4 HYD VIM
2 CAL BCY

2 CEP SUS
5 HYD VIM

3 JUN PFI
24 PEN BU3
2 CAL BCY
3 CLE SIX
1 VIB CAR

5 ITE SPR
3 HYD VIM

16 GER ROZ
4 JUN PFI
13 PEN BU3

6 ARO MOR
13 ADI PED

1 CEP SUS
1 CAL BCY

3 HYD VIM
8 PEN BU3

3 ITE SPR
1 COR MAS

1 JUN PFI

3 HYD VIM
12 GER ROZ

1 CEP SUS
3 CAL NPT

3 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI
5 HYD VIM

5 HYD VIM
12 CAR ICE

6 CAL NPT
1 MAG XJA

2 JUN PFI
1 COR MAS

2 CEP SUS
10 CAL NPT

1 VIB CAR

1 CEP SUS
2 GER ROZ
2 JUN PFI
6 PEN BU3

1 TAX DEN
22 CAR ICE

7 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN

5 CLE SIX
4 GER ROZ
13 CAL NPT

1 CLE SIX
1 DIA KOR
9 GER ROZ

5 CLE SIX
2 DIA KOR
2 TAX DEN
1 CAL BCY

8 PEN BU3
4 ITE SPR

2 TIL SHA

1 CEL PRA
13 CAL NPT

12 HYD VIM
1 VIB CAR

14 PEN BU3
1 JUN PFI

7 HYD VIM

1 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR
23 PEN BU3

1 CAL BCY
2 HYD VIM

1 CEP SUS
5 TAX DEN

1 SYR IVO

24 PEN BU3

5 HYD VIM

3 RIB GRE
3 CEP SUS

5 CAL NPT
4 HYD VIM
9 GER ROZ

6 ITE SPR
1 QUE EXM

8 CLE SIX

2 VIB CAR
3 TAX DEN
2 CAR ICE

6 ARO MOR
1 ULM HYB
13 ADI PED
12 CAR ICE
1 DIA KOR
3 CLE SIX

3 DIA KOR
1 ACE MUL
3 CLE SIX
1 TAX DEN

1 DIA KOR
19 ADI PED
3 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

2 QUE EXM

4 ULM HYB

3 ACE MTN

2 ZEL SER
1 ULM HYB

1 ACE MTN

18 CAR ICE
1 TAX DEN

1 VIB CAR
3 ARO MOR
8 CAL NPT

6 PEN BU3

4 HYD VIM
1 CEP SUS
3 HYD VIM

2 GER ROZ

3 JUN PFI
5 PEN BU3
1 CLE SIX
2 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

3 CLE SIX

1 VIB CAR

10 CAL NPT
1 CEP SUS
1 CEL PRA

4 CAL NPT

3 CLE SIX

3 CAL BCY
1 VIB CAR

6 ARO MOR

1 SYR IVO
7 GER ROZ

8 HYD VIM
1 VIB CAR

7 JUN PFI

12 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

3 HYD VIM
3 ITE SPR
1 SYR IVO

55 PEN BU3

2 GER ROZ

3 CAL NPT
7 GER ROZ

1 ACE MUL

1 CEL PRA

1 SYR IVO
5 CEP SUS

19 HEM HAP

13 HEM HAP

1 VIB CAR

3 CLE SIX

3 ACE MTN

1 TIL SHA
3 AME GRA

2 CAL BCY
11 HEM HAP

3 ITE SPR
1 CAL BCY

1 VIB CAR

3 HYD BRE
15 JUN PFI

5 HYD BRE

2 PLA ACE

2 CRA VIR

3 PIC OMO
2 HYD BRE

1 PIC OMO
8 THU TEC

3 CEP SUS

1 CAL BCY

6 GER ROZ

28 HEM HAP
1 ITE SPR

49 PEN BU3
8 CAL NPT
17 ALL MNM

73 PEN BU3

20 ALL MNM

4 JUN PFI

6 HYD VIM

3 AME GRA
ANNUALS (109 sf)

49 ALL MNM

15 PAN SHD

1 ABI CON

3 ULM HYB

4 CAL BCY

3 AME GRA

EEBBOWLHCN

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT IN

NO  DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V I NG

ANNUALS (109 sf)

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L8 L11NORTH

TURF AREA



EEBBOWLHCN

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V ING

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FT IN

NO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

2 CAL NPT
3 CLE SIX
1 JUN PFI

1 MAG XJA
3 ITE SPR

3 HYD VIM
8 PEN BU3
1 CAL BCY

1 CEP SUS
6 GER ROZ
6 PHY DON
2 PEN BU3

16 CAL NPT

3 HYD VIM
1 PLA ACE

5 ITE SPR
1 VIB CAR
4 RIB GRE

3 PIC OMO

1 SYR IVO

3 HYD VIM
2 MAG XJA

4 JUN PFI

2 AME GRA

3 ACE MTN

2 ACE MTN 3 ACE MTN

1 TIL SHA
3 AME GRA

1 VIB CAR
5 JUN PFI
3 PAN SHD
5 ITE SPR

3 HYD VIM 2 CAL BCY
11 HEM HAP

1 VIB CAR

3 ITE SPR
1 CAL BCY

1 VIB CAR

3 HYD BRE
15 JUN PFI

5 HYD BRE

2 PLA ACE

2 CRA VIR

3 PIC OMO
2 HYD BRE

1 PIC OMO
8 THU TEC

28 HEM HAP
1 ITE SPR

7 CLE SIX
1 SYR IVO

49 PEN BU3
8 CAL NPT
17 ALL MNM

73 PEN BU3

20 ALL MNM

4 JUN PFI

6 HYD VIM

5 JUN PFI
5 ARO MOR
6 ARO MOR

3 AME GRA
ANNUALS (109 sf)

49 ALL MNM

15 PAN SHD

1 ABI CON

8 THU TEC
4 ABI CON

1 CER EAS

1 PIC OMO
3 AME GRA

3 ABI CON
1 PIC OMO

4 CAL BCY

3 AME GRA

3 QUE EXM
1 ULM HYB

2 PIC OMO

4 ZEL SER

12 THU TEC
6 HYD BRE

9 CLE SIX

6 PAN SHD
3 HYD BRE

105 LF - 6' WOOD BOARD-ON-BOARD SCREENING FENCE
-INTENDED TO SCREEN PATIO AREA FROM NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES

1 ZEL SER

2 CLE SIX
1 ABI CON

SOUTH END OF WOOD FENCE TO
LINE UP WITH NORTH BUILDING EDGE

NORTH END OF WOOD FENCE

EEBBOWLHCN

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTINNO DI V I
NG

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

FT INNO  DI V I NG

FT IN

NO  DI V I NG

FTIN

NO DI V ING

FTIN NO DI V ING

ANNUALS (109 sf)

105 LF - 6' WOOD BOARD-ON-BOARD SCREENING FENCE
-INTENDED TO SCREEN PATIO AREA FROM NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES

SOUTH END OF WOOD FENCE TO
LINE UP WITH NORTH BUILDING EDGE

NORTH END OF WOOD FENCE

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

L9 L11
NORTH

TURF AREA

2



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 D
E

TA
IL

S

L10L11

Ball Dia. + 24"

Note:  The root collar/flair shall be 0 to 1 inch above
ground level and not planted under ground level.
Note that the root collar is typically 1 to 3 inches
below top of root ball.  No synthetic burlap will be
accepted.

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

Do not cut leader.

Tree wrap as required.  See specs.

4" Layer of mulch. 3' Dia. Mulch ring.

Top of root ball shall be 3" above
finish grade before backfilling.

Remove burlap & rope from top
 13 of ball.

4" Soil saucer around tree

Existing grade.

Planting mixture.  See specs.

6" Compacted planting mixture.

Loosen hardpan (24" min.)

1
32 9343.33-20

6' Min. Dia.

2-5x Root Ball Dia.

8" Ty
p.

CONIFER TREE PLANTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

2 -Ply rubber hose 23 up tree height.

Guying cables @ 3 guys per tree.

Galvanized turnbuckle.  See specs.

Top of root ball shall be 3" above
finish grade before backfilling.

White guy wire flag.

4" Layer of mulch. 3' Dia. Mulch
ring.

Remove burlap from top 13 of root
ball; cut and remove as much wire
basket as possible from the root
ball.

Existing grade.

Steel guying stake- auger type.
18" min. set top of stake at grade.

Planting mixture.

Compacted planting mixture.
See specs.

Loosen hardpan (min. 24")

Note:  Remove all stakes
and wires after one year of
growth.

32 9343.46-01
2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

3/4" = 1'-0"

6"
8"

Ball Dia. ±12"

Top of root ball shall be 2" above
finish grade before backfilling.

Cut and remove burlap, twine,
and/or wire from top 13 of rootball.

4" layer of mulch.

6" saucer around pit.

Trench.  Vertically cut edge.
Planting mixture.  See specs.

Existing grade

Compacted planted mixture.
See specs.

Loosen hardpan (8" min.).

45° or Less

32 9333.16-05
3

8"
 M

in

See
Planting

Plan

ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING
1" = 1'-0"

Ornamental grassOrnamental grass.

2" Layer of mushroom compost.

Finish grade.

Planting mixture:  13 Mushroom compost,
1
3 Sand, 13 Topsoil

Triangulate in mass plantings
unless otherwise specified

Note:
1. Spacing varies depending on

plant species, see plant list.
2. Remove plastic planting

container before planting.
Use care to keep the root
system intact.

32 9313-01
4

8"
 M

in

See
Planting

Plan

PERENNIAL / ANNUAL PLANTING
1" = 1'-0"

PerennialsPerennials

2" Layer of mushroom compost.

Finish grade.

Planting mixture:  13 Mushroom compost,
1
3 Sand, 13 Topsoil

Triangulate in mass plantings
unless otherwise specified

Note:
1. Spacing varies depending on

plant species, see plant list.
2. Remove plastic planting

container before planting.
Use care to keep the root
system intact.

8"
 M

in

32 9313-02
5

4"
 M

in
.

4" 3"

Note:  All mulch beds for mass planting
areas shall be installed in a uniform
curvilinear fashion as indicated.  Mulch
shall extend a minimum of 12" beyond the
outside edge of the root ball and installed
according to the contract specifications.

Example Bed Layout

CONTINUOUS MULCH EDGING
1" = 1'-0"

Lawn/ Sod area

Spade cut edge
Amended soil
Hardwood mulch

32 9113.26-01
6



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S

L11L11

PART 1 - GENERAL

1-01 DESCRIPTION:

A. Provide trees, shrubs, perennials and groundcovers as shown and specified.  This work includes:
1. Spreading of topsoil or soil preparation
2. Trees, shrubs, perennials and groundcovers
3. Planting mixes
4. Mulch and planting accessories
5. Fertilizer and herbicide
6. Maintenance
7. Warranty of plant material

B. The Contractor shall verify all existing conditions and dimensions in the field prior to bidding and report
any discrepancies to the Owner or his/her representative.

1-02 QUALITY ASSURANCE:

A. Comply with site work requirements

B. Plant names indicated must comply with 'Standardized Plant Names' as adopted by the latest edition of
the American Joint Committee of Horticultural Nomenclature. Names of varieties which are not listed
should conform with those generally accepted by the nursery trade.  Stock should be legibly tagged.

C. All plant materials shall conform to the 'American Standards for Nursery Stock' (ASNS), latest edition,
published by the American Association of Nurserymen, Washington, D.C.

D. All plant material shall be grown and supplied within a 50 mile radius of the project for a minimum of two
full growing seasons.

E. Adhere to sizing requirements as listed in the plant list and/or bid form for the  project.  A plant shall be
measured in its natural standing position.

F. Stock that is furnished shall be at least the minimum size shown. With permission of the landscape
architect, substitution from the specified plant list will be accepted only when satisfactory evidence in
writing is submitted to the landscape architect, showing that the plant specified is not available.
Requests for approval of substitute plant material shall include common and botanical names and size
of substitute material. Only those substitutions of at least equivalent size and character to that of the
specified material will be approved. Stock which is larger than that which is specified is acceptable with
permission of the landscape architect, providing there is no additional cost and that the larger plant
material will not be cut down in order to conform to the size indicated.

G. All shrubs shall be dense in form. Shrub liners do not meet these specifications. Shrubs specified by
height shall have a spread that is equal to the height measurement. Shrubs which are specified by
spread shall exhibit the natural growth habit of the plant by having a greater spread than height.

H. All plant materials are subject to inspection and approval. The landscape architect and Owner reserve
the right to select and tag all plant material at the nursery prior to planting. The landscape architect and
Owner reserve the right to inspect plant material for size and condition of root systems, the presence of
insects and diseases, injuries and latent defects (due to Contractor negligence or otherwise), and to
reject unacceptable plant material at any time during progress of the project.

I. Container grown deciduous and/or evergreen shrubs will be acceptable in lieu of balled and burlapped
shrubs subject to specified limitations for container grown stock.  Size of container grown material must
conform to size/height requirements of plant list.

1-03 DELIVERY, STORAGE & HANDLING:

A. Fertilizer shall be delivered in original, unopened and undamaged packaging. Containers shall display
weight, analysis and manufacturer's name. Store fertilizer in a manner that will prevent wetting and
deterioration.

B. Take all precautions customary concerning proper trade practice in preparing plants for transport.
Plants shall be dug, packed and transported with care to ensure protection against injury. Inspection
certificates required by law shall accompany each shipment invoice or order to stock and on arrival, the
certificate shall be filed with the landscape architect . All plants must be protected from drying out. If
plant material cannot be planted immediately upon delivery, said material should be properly protected
in a manner that is acceptable to the landscape architect . Heeled-in plants must be watered daily. No
plant shall be bound with rope or wire in a manner that could strip bark or break or shear branches.

C. Plant material transported on open vehicles should be covered with a protective covering to prevent
wind burn.

D. Dry, loose topsoil shall be provided for planting bed mixes. Muddy or frozen topsoil is unacceptable as
working with medium in this condition will destroy its structure, making root development more difficult.

1-04 PROJECT CONDITIONS:
A.  Notify landscape architect at least seven (7) working days prior to installation of plant material.

B.  It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to locate and protect all existing above and below ground
utilities. Utilities can be located and marked (in Illinois) by calling J.U.L.I.E. at (800)892-0123.

C.  The Contractor shall provide, at his/her own expense, protection against trespassing and damage to
seeded areas, planted areas, and other construction areas until the preliminary acceptance. The
Contractor shall provide barricades, temporary fencing, signs, and written warning or policing as may be
required to protect such areas. The Contractor shall not be responsible for any damage caused by the
Owner after such warning has been issued.

D.  The Contractor shall be responsible for the protection of crowns, trunks and roots of existing trees, plus
shrubs, lawns, paved areas and other landscaped areas that are to remain intact. Existing trees, which
may be subject to construction damage, shall be boxed, fenced or otherwise protected before any work
is started. The Owner desires to preserve those trees within and adjacent to the limits of construction
except those specifically indicated to be removed on the Drawings. The contractor shall erect protective
tree fencing and tree armor at locations indicated on the drawings and around all trees on site which are
to be preserved. Protective fencing shall be erected between the limits of construction and any tree
preservation areas shown on the Drawings.

E.  A complete list of plants including a schedule of sizes, quantities and other requirements is shown on
the Drawings and on the bid form. In the event that quantity discrepancies or material omissions occur
in the plant materials list, the planting plans shall govern.

1-05 PRELIMINARY ACCEPTANCE:
A. All plantings shall be maintained by the Contractor for a period of 90 days after preliminary acceptance

by the Owner or his/her representative. Maintenance shall include, but is not limited to: mowing and
edging turf, pulling weeds, watering turf and plant material and annual flower maintenance.

1-06 WARRANTY:
A. All plant material (excluding annual color), shall be warranteed for one (1) year after the end of the 90

day maintenance period. The end of the maintenance period is marked by the final acceptance of the
Contractor's work by the Owner or his/her representative. Plant materials will be warranteed against
defects including death and unsatisfactory growth, except for defects resulting from abuse or damage
by others, or unusual phenomena or incidents which are beyond the control of the Contractor. The
warranty covers a maximum of one replacement per item.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2-01 PLANT MATERIALS:

A. Plants: Provide typical of their species or variety, with normal, densely developed branches and
vigorous, fibrous root systems. Only sound, healthy, vigorous plants which are free from sunscald
injuries, disfiguring knots, frost cracks, abrasions of the bark, plant diseases, insect eggs, borers, and all
forms of infestation shall be provided. All plants shall have a fully developed form without voids and
open patches.

1. Balled and burlapped plants shall have a firm natural ball of earth of sufficient diameter and depth
to encompass a root system necessary for a full recovery of the plant. Root ball sizes shall
comply with the latest edition of the 'American Standards for Nursery Stock' (ASNS). Root balls
that are cracked or mushroomed are unacceptable.

2. Container grown stock should be grown for an amount of time that is of sufficient length for the
root system to have developed enough to hold its soil togehter, firm and whole. Plants will not be
loose in their containers, nor shall they be pot-bound and all container grown stock will comply
with the sizes stated on the plant list.

3. No evidence of wounds or pruning cuts shall be allowed unless approved by the Landscape
Architect.

4. Evergreen trees shall be branched to the ground. The height of evergreen trees are determined
by measuring from the ground to the first lateral branch closest to the top. Height and/or width of
other trees are measured by the mass of the plant not the very tip of the branches.

5. Shrubs and small plants shall meet the requirements for spread and/or height indicated in the
plant list. The height measurement shall be taken from ground level to the average height of the
top of the plant, not the longest branch.  Single stem or thin plants will not be accepted. Side
branches shall be flushed with growth and have good form to the ground. Plants shall be in a
moist, vigorous condition, free from dead wood, bruises or other root or branch injuries.

2-02 ACCESSORIES:

A. Topsoil:
1. Topsoil shall be fertile, natural topsoil of a loamy character, without admixture of subsoil material.

Topsoil shall be reasonably free from clay, lumps, coarse sand, stones, plants, roots, sticks and
other foreign materials with a pH between 6.5 to 7.0.

B.  Topsoil for seed areas shall be a minimum of 6".

C.  Soil amendments shall be as follows:
1. For trees and shrubs the plant pit will be backfilled with pulverized black dirt.

2. For perennials and ornamental grasses the soil mixture will be as follows: CM-63 General
Purpose Peat Based Mix as supplied by Midwest Trading. Top beds with 8" of CM-63 and till into
existing beds to a depth of 8". Soil mixtures are available from Midwest Trading.  Midwest
Trading, St. Charles, IL 60174  (630) 365-1990

D.  Fertilizer:
1. For trees and shrubs use: 14-4-6 briquettes 17 g or equivalent available from Arthur Clesen, Inc.

Follow manufacturer's recommendation for application.   Arthur Clesen, Inc. 543 Diens Drive,
Wheeling, IL 60090  (847)537-2177

2.  For turf areas use 6-24-16 Clesen Fairway with micronutrients with minor elements 3.0 % S,
.02% B, .05% Cu, 1.0% Fe, .0006% Mo, .10% Mn available from Arthur Clesen or approved
equal.

E. Herbicide:
1. Round-Up or approved equal

F. Mulch:
1. Bark mulch shall be finely shredded hardwood bark which has been screened and is free of any

green foliage, twigs, rocks, sawdust, wood shavings, growth or germination inhibiting ingredients,
or other foreign materials. Bark mulch is available from Midwest Trading.

2. Mushroom compost as available from Midwest Trading.

G. Water:
1. Water service will be available on the site, with the cost of water being paid by the Owner.

Transporting of the water from the source to the work areas shall be the responsibility of the
Landscape Contractor. All necessary hose, piping, tank truck, etc. shall be supplied by the
Landscape Contractor.

H. Guying:
1.  Stakes: 5/8" x 40" steel eye anchor with 4" helix

2.  Cable:
a.  Trees under 5": flexible 1/8" galvanized aircraft cable, 7x7 strand or approved equal
b.   Trees 5" and over: flexible 3/16" galvanized aircraft cable, 7x7 strand or approved equal.

3.  Turnbuckles: 5/16", eye and eye, with 4" takeup.

4.  Hose: new two-ply reinforced rubber hose, minimum 1/2" I.D.

I. Tree wrap: Burlap tree wrap 4" wide.

J. Twine: Soft nursery jute.

PART 3 - INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL

3-01 FIELD VERIFICATION:

A. Examine proposed planting areas and conditions of installation. Do not start planting work until
unsatisfactory conditions are corrected.

3-02 PREPARATION:

A. All planting techniques and methods shall be consistent with the latest edition of 'Horticulture Standards
of Nurserymen, Inc.' and as detailed on these Drawings.

B. Planting shall be performed by experienced workmen familiar with planting procedures under the
supervision of a qualified supervisor.

C. All underground utilities must be located and marked clearly.

D. Apply Round-Up or approved equivalent to kill any existing vegetation in all areas to be planted.
Confirm length of waiting period between chemical application and plant installation with manufacturer.
Do not begin planting operations until prescribed post-application waiting period has elapsed. Take
extreme care to avoid chemical drift to adjoining properties of landscape plantings.

E. Prior to all planting, rototill all areas to be landscaped to prepare for plant installation to a minimum
depth of 12". Eliminate uneven areas and low spots. Maintain lines, levels, profiles and contour.
Changes in grade are to be gradual. Blend slopes into level areas. Remove all debris, weeds and
undesirable plants and their roots from areas to be planted. Remove all concrete slag larger than 2" in
diameter.

F. Topsoil shall be spread over the site at a minimum depth of 6".  Those areas which are indicated as
prairie or natural areas on the Drawings shall have a minimum topsoil depth of 18".

G. It shall be the responsibility of the landscape contractor to prepare all seeded areas by disking and
raking prior to planting seed. Soil shall be loosened and scarified to a minimum depth of 6". Fine
grading of all seeded areas is required. Maximum size of stone or topsoil lump is 1".

H. Locate all plant material as indicated or as approved in the field by the Landscape Architect. If
obstructions are encountered which are not shown on the drawings, then do not proceed with planting
operations until alternate plant locations have been selected.

I. Planting holes shall be constructed as shown on the planting details.  Holes shall be hand dug or
machine dug. Great care will be taken to not excavate the hole deeper than the root ball and the
diameter shall be a minimum of two times the root ball width. Remove any materials encountered in
excavation that may be injurious to plant growth, including stones larger than 2"  in diameter or other
debris. Soil to be used as backfill should be pulverized.

J. Provide pre-mixed planting mixture for use around root systems and root balls of the plants. The
mixtures are outlined in section B of part 2-02.

K. Prior to planting, provide additional topsoil to all planting beds to bring the finish grade of the bed to 2"
above lawn grade and to finish grade of adjacent hard surface grades.

L. Add 2" thickness of mushroom compost to all annual, perennial and groundcover beds. Finish grade
bed and install plants.

3-03 PLANTING PROCEDURES:

A. Set plant material in the planting hole to proper grade and alignment. Set plants upright and plumb. Set
plant material 2" above the adjacent finish grade. Remove burlap from top 1/3 of root ball. Remove
treated burlap (green). Cut and remove or cut and fold down upper half of wire basket, dependent upon
tree size. Backfill hole by firmly tamping soil to avoid any air pockets or voids.

B. Set balled and burlapped plants in the planting hole and compact 8" of soil around the base of the ball.
Backfill remaining space with planting mixture. Water plants immediately after planting to eliminate all
voids and thoroughly soak the plant root ball.

C. Space groundcover plants according to dimensions given on the plans. Adjust spacing as necessary to
evenly fill planting bed with indicated number of plants. Plant to within 18" of the trunks of trees and
shrubs or at the edge of the plant ball, whichever is closest. Plant to within 12" of edge of bed.

D. Mulching:
1. Install 4" depth of mulch around all tree and shrub beds as indicated on drawings or planting

details. Mulch shrub planting areas as continuous beds. Do not place mulch directly against tree
trunk; form mulch to create an inverted cone around trunk.

2. Mulch perennial, groundcover and annual planting beds with 2" mushroom compost. Water
mulched areas thoroughly after placing mulch.

E. Tree wrapping is not required, unless the Contractor feels it is necessary due to characteristics of a
particular species or past experience with the species. The landscape architect will be notified as to
which trees are to be wrapped and shall inspect the trunk(s) before wrapping. Tree wrap will not be
used to cover damage or defects.  When wrapping is done, trunks will be wrapped spirally with
approved tree wrapping tape that is not less than 4" wide, and securely tied with suitable cord at the top,
bottom and 2" intervals along the trunk. Wrap from ground to the height of the first branch.

F. Staking and guying of trees is optional. If the Contractor chooses to stake all or part of the trees, he/she
shall use the method specified in the planting details. One (1) stake is to be used on trees of 1" caliper
and under, or 4' height and under. Two (2) stakes are to be used on trees of 1" to 2 3/4" caliper. Guy
trees of 3" caliper or larger at three (3) per tree. The root ball will not be pierced with a stake. Stakes are
to be driven at least eighteen (18) inches into subsoil below the planting hole. Stakes and wire
attachments shall be removed after three months for spring planted material and by the following May
for fall planted stock by the Contractor. Staking and guying should be done immediately after lawn
seeding or sodding operations.

G. Seeding of specified lawn areas on plans will be treated as follows:
1. Topsoil shall be spread over all areas to be seeded to a minimum depth of 6" when compacted

(to be performed by others).

2. Seed mixture and application rate - use Premium seed mix as supplied by Arthur Clesen, Inc.
Apply at a rate of 5 lbs./1000 s.f.

3. Apply fertilizers and conditioners at the rate specified per soil test findings. In lieu of soil test
results, apply two (2) tons of ground agricultural limestone and 1000 lbs. 10-10-10 or equivalent
analysis fertilizer per acre. At least 40% of the fertilizer nitrogen shall be of an organic origin.

4. Soil preparation areas where vehicular traffic has compacted the soil shall be loosened/scarified
to a minimum depth of 6" before fertilizing and seeding. Fine grading of all seeded areas is
required. Maximum size of stone or topsoil lump is 1".

5. Watering seeded areas shall be done to ensure proper germination. Once seeds have
germinated, watering may be decreased but the seedlings must never be allowed to dry out
completely. Frequent watering should be continued approximately four (4) weeks after
germination or until grass has become sufficiently established to warrant watering on an 'as
needed' basis.

6. Turf is being established on a variety of slope conditions. It shall be the Contractor's responsibility
to determine and implement whatever procedures he/she deems necessary to establish the turf
as part of his/her work. Seeded areas will be accepted when all areas show a uniform stand of
the specified grass in healthy condition and at least 90 days have elapsed since the completion
of this work. The Contractor shall submit with his/her bid a description of the methods and
procedures he/she intends to use.

H. Erosion Control Blanket
1. Erosion Control Blanket shall be installed per manufacturer's recommendation in all areas shown

on the plan.

2. Install S-75 Erosion Control Blanket as manufactured by North American Green or approved
equal.

3. Blanket should be premarked with staple pattern.

4. Staples should be 8" wire staples, applied at two (2) per square yard minimum.

5. Suitable erosion control practices shall be maintained by the CONTRACTOR in accordance with
Illinois Urban Manual and all applicable Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control ordinances and
the PLANS.

I. Sodding of specified lawn areas on plans will be completed as follows:
1. Rake soil surface to receive sod to completely remove any soil crust no more than one day prior

to laying sod.

2. Moisten prepared surface immediately prior to laying sod. Water thoroughly and allow surface
moisture to dry before planting lawns. Do not create a muddy soil condition.

3. Sod shall be laid within 24 hours from the time of stripping. Do not plant dormant sod or if the
ground is frozen.

4. Lay sod to form a solid mass with tightly fitted joints. Butt ends and sides of sod strips; do not
overlap. Stagger strips to offset joints in adjacent courses. Work from boards to avoid damage to
subgrade or sod. Work sifted soil into minor cracks between pieces of sod; remove excess to
avoid smothering of adjacent sod.

5. Place top elevation of sod 1/2 inch below adjoining edging or paving.

6. Water sod thoroughly with a fine spray immediately after planting.

7. After sod and soil have dried, roll seeded areas to ensure a good bond between the sod and soil,
and to remove minor depressions and irregularities.

8. Sodded slopes 3:1 or greater shall be staked to prevent erosion and washout.

9. Warranty sodding for a period of one (1) year from the end of the 90 day maintenance period. If
sod fails or lacks vigor and full growth as determined by the Landscape Architect, the Contractor
will repeat site preparation operations and re-sod affected areas at the Contractor's expense.

10.Note: Sod shall be a premium Kentucky Bluegrass blend, and is required in all areas indicated on
the plans as well as areas which have been affected by construction. Sod can be placed as long
as water is available and the ground surface can be properly prepared. Sod shall not be laid on
frozen or snow-covered ground. Sod shall be strongly rooted, not less than two (2) years old and
free of weeds and undesirable native grasses. Sod should be machine cut to pad thickness of
3/4" (plus or minus 1/4"), excluding top growth and thatch. Provide only sod capable of vigorous
growth and development when planted (viable, not dormant). Provide sod of uniform pad sizes
with maximum 5% deviation in either length or width. Broken pads or pads with uneven ends will
not be acceptable. Sod pads incapable of supporting their own weight when suspended vertically
with a firm grasp on the upper 10% of pad will not be accepted.

J. Timing of plant material and seeding operations:
1. Seeding of specified areas shall occur when the soil temperature is above 55° F. No seed shall

be sown during periods of high winds, or when the ground is not in proper condition for seeding
(see section 3-02 (G)). Seeding operations for the specified mixes shall occur in the spring time
frame of April 15 through June 30 and in the summer time frame of August 15 through December
1. The mixes containing bluegrass and fescue seed must have six weeks to harden off for winter
survival.

2. Sod shall be installed when the ground is not frozen or snow covered and temperatures are less
than 80° F. It shall not be placed during a period of extended drought.

3. Herbaceous ornamental plants shall be planted between May 1 and June 15 or between August
15 and December 1.

4. Spring planting of woody ornamental plants shall be performed from the time the soil can be
easily worked until June 1, except that evergreen planting shall end on May 15. Oak, hawthorn
and red maple species will only be planted during this spring planting period. Fall planting will
begin August 15 and will continue until the ground cannot be worked satisfactorily, except that
evergreen planting shall be performed between August 15 and December 1.

3-04 MAINTENANCE:

A. All plantings shall be maintained by the Contractor for a period of 90 days after preliminary acceptance
by the Owner or his/her representative. Maintenance shall include but is not limited to: mowing and
edging turf, pulling weeds, watering turf areas and plant material plus annual flower maintenance. The
Contractor will reset settled plants to proper grade and position. Dead material will be removed. Stakes
and guy wires will be tightened and repaired as required.

3-04 ACCEPTANCE:

A. All plant material (excluding annual color), shall be warranteed for one (1) year after the end of the 90
day maintenance period. The end of the maintenance period is marked by the final acceptance of the
Contractor's work by the Owner or his/her representative.

3-06 SITE CLEAN-UP:

A. The Contractor shall protect the property of the Owner and the work of other contractors. The
Contractor shall also be directly responsible for all damage caused by the activities and for the daily
removal of all trash and debris from his/her work area to the satisfaction of the landscape architect .

GENERAL PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS:



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TMTM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

O
F 

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

1 3

’ ”

’ ”

’

’

’ ”

’ ”

’

’

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ’ ”

’ ”

”

’



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TMTM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

O
F 

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

2 3



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TMTM

S
E

A
S

O
N

S
 A

T 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, I

LL
IN

O
IS

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T 

O
F 

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

3 3



 

KLOA, Inc. Transportation and Parking Planning Consultants 

9575 West Higgins Road, Suite 400 | Rosemont, Illinois 60018 
              p: 847-518-9990 | f: 847-518-9987 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM TO: David Ferrell 

 Fiduciary Real Estate Development, Inc. 

 

FROM: Luay R. Aboona, PE, PTOE 

 Principal 

 

DATE: February 21, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Traffic Impact Statement 

 Proposed Apartment Development 

 North Aurora, Illinois 

 

 

This memorandum summarizes the results and findings of a site traffic evaluation conducted by Kenig, 

Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) for the proposed apartment development to be located in 

North Aurora, Illinois. This site, which is currently vacant, is located on the west side of Orchard Road 

north of Tanner Road and is proposed to contain an apartment development with 260 units and 598 parking 

spaces. Access will be provided off a proposed access road that will extend between Orchard Road and 

Deerpath Road. Figure 1 shows an aerial view of the site. 

 

The purpose of this evaluation is to determine the impact of the traffic generated by the proposed apartment 

development on the area roadway system and the adequacy of the proposed access. 

 

Existing Traffic Conditions 
 

The following provides a detailed description of the physical characteristics of the roadways including 

geometry and traffic control, adjacent land uses, and average daily traffic volumes along the adjacent area 

roadways. 

 

Orchard Road (Kane County Highway 83) is a north-south, major arterial that has a four-lane undivided 

cross-section along the site frontage. The roadway is signalized at its intersections with Oak Street to the 

south and White Oak Drive. Orchard Road is under the jurisdiction of the Kane County Division of 

Transportation (KDOT), carries an Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) volume of 12,400 vehicles 

(Illinois Department of Transportation [IDOT] 2019), and has a posted speed limit of 50 miles per hour. 

 

Deerpath Road is a north-south, two-lane roadway that is widened between Tanner Road and Oak Street to 

provide a striped median. Deerpath Road is under the jurisdiction of the Village of North Aurora, carries 

and AADT volume of 7,450 vehicles north of Tanner Road and 10,100 vehicles south of Tanner Road 

(IDOT 2018), and has a posted speed limit of 45 miles per hour. 



2 

 
Aerial View of Site Figure 1

SITE 



3 

Traffic Characteristics of the Proposed Apartment Development 
 

As indicated earlier, the site will be redeveloped with an apartment development with 260 units and 598 

parking spaces, of which 172 spaces will be enclosed. Access will be provided off a new east-west access 

road that will extend between Orchard Road and Deerpath Road. Two access drives are proposed off this 

access road, one of which will be restricted to right turns in and out only. Outbound movements from both 

access drives should be under stop sign control. A copy of the site plan is included in the Appendix. 

 

Development Traffic Generation 
 

The number of peak hour trips estimated to be generated by the proposed apartment development was based 

on vehicle trip generation rates contained in the Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition, published by the 

Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE). The “Multifamily Housing – Low Rise” (Land-Use Code 220) 

rate was used for the proposed apartment development. Table 1 shows the estimated vehicle trip generation 

for the weekday morning and weekday evening peak hours as well as daily traffic. 

 

Table 1 

ESTIMATED PEAK HOUR VEHICLE TRIP GENERATION 

ITE 

Land-

Use 

Code 

Type/Size 

Weekday Morning1 

Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening2 

Peak Hour Daily 

Traffic 
In Out Total In Out Total 

220 
Multifamily Housing (Low-

Rise) – 260 units 
24 79 103 83 49 132 

1,742 

(6.7 trips 

per unit) 

1 – Peak hour occurs between 7:00-9:00 A.M. 

2 – Peak hour occurs between 4:00-6:00 P.M. 

 

 

Evaluation 
 

When the estimated peak hour traffic volumes anticipated to be generated by the proposed apartment 

development are compared to the total projected peak traffic volumes, the development-generated traffic 

will not have a detrimental impact on the area roadways based on the following: 

 

• The proposed apartment development will only generate approximately 103 trips during the 

weekday morning peak hour, 132 trips during the weekday evening peak hour, and 1,742 trips daily 

distributed over two access drives and onto two roadways that front the site. 

 

• The site-generated trips will increase the two-way traffic volume on Orchard Road by 

approximately eight percent daily. This was based on the assumption that approximately 60 percent 

of site traffic will travel on Orchard Road south of the site. This will translate into an increase of 

44 trips per hour or 0.73 trips per minute. 

 

• The site-generated trips will increase the two-way traffic volume on Deerpath Road by 

approximately three percent daily. This was based on the assumption that approximately 15 percent 

of site traffic will travel south on Deerpath Road (north of Tanner Road). This will translate into 

an increase of 11 trips per hour or 0.18 trips per minute. 

 



4 

Access Evaluation 
 

As previously indicated, access to the site will be provided via two access drives off a new east-west access 

road that will extend between Orchard Road and Deerpath Road. The access road will be two lanes wide 

and should be widened at its intersection with Orchard Road to provide two exiting (outbound) lanes. 

Outbound movements should be under stop sign control since the traffic that will be generated by the 

proposed development will not warrant the need for a traffic signal. Furthermore, Orchard Road will be 

widened to provide left- and right-turn lanes to accommodate vehicle turning onto the proposed access road. 

At its intersection with Deerpath Road, outbound movements should be under stop sign control. Given the 

low volume of traffic projected to utilize this intersection, a “T” intersection with through traffic on 

Deerpath Road having the right-of-way will be adequate. 

 

Conclusion 
 

Based on the proposed plan and the preceding evaluation, the following conclusions and recommendations 

are made: 

 

• The traffic to be generated by the proposed apartment development will not be significant and can 

be accommodated by the existing roadway system. 

 

• The proposed design of the east-west access road’s intersections with Orchard Road and Deerpath 

Road, which will be under stop sign control, should be adequate in accommodating site traffic. 

 

• The proposed access system will ensure that flexible access is provided for traffic entering and 

exiting the site. 

 



 

Appendix 




	03.01.22 Plan Commission Agenda
	02.01.22 PC Minutes
	Staff Report 22-02
	Special Use Application
	Proposal - Seasons at North Aurora
	Development Plans
	Site Plan
	Exhibits
	Elevations
	Floorplans

	Landscape Plan
	Preliminary Plat
	Traffic Study 




